Village of Mattawan

VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AUGUST 25, 2025

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER @ 7:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

3. ATTENDANCE:
4. WELCOME TO PUBLIC
5. ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEETING B
6. ELECTION OF OFFICERS
I. President
a. Call for nominat

b. Acceptance of nom
C.

8. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

9. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM COUNCIL MEETING AND ZBA OF
AUGUST 11, 2025

10.  BILLS TO BE APPROVED IN THE AMOUNT OF § 57,807.26

11.  LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



12.

13.

14.

o 0w »

cS a w »

t

:——(

No Meeting, no

Village of Mattawan

BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

FINANCE COMMITTEE — CHAIR STUUT
No meeting, no report
COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE — CHAIR STREETER
No meeting, no report
DPW COMMITTEE - CHAIR MCLEAN
No meeting, no report
LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE — CHAIR C
No meeting, no report
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - CH RLEY
No meeting, no report
POLICY & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
No meeting, no report (
ZONING AND ORDINANCE COM
No meeting, no report ‘
PLANNING COMMISSION LIAISON
Meeting 8/20/2025
DDA COMMITTEE - CH
Meeting 8/19/2025
KATS - MANAGER MCGR

STAFF REPG

INSPECTOR
MANAGER MCGREW 2.5% PAY INCREASE — Manager McGrew

UPDATED CARPET BIDS — Manager McGrew

Wenke Flooring $18,299.45
Home Improvement Supply $18,011.00
West Michigan Carpet $18,000.00

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



15.

16.

Village of Mattawan

D. MANDITORY WATER CONNECTION COMPLIANCE UPDATE — Manager
McGrew

E. CLARIFICATION OF MOTION LANGUAGE FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT
LATERAL INCENTIVE SIGN-ON BONUS - Chief Mansfield

F. SECURITY CAMERA GRANT APPLICATION RESOLUTION THROUGH PAR
PLAN — Manager McGrew

NEW BUSINESS

A. SEND DEVELOPMENT/ REVIEW OF PARKS

R PLAN TO PARKS AND
RECREATION COMMITTEE — Clerk Storm

m g 0 w

MERS RETIREMENT CHAI
Clerk Storm-Artis

D VILLAGE EMPLOYEES WALKING WITH DPW
OMING PARADE AND HANDING OUT SWAG — Manager

K. COUNCIL ME}
VEHICLES IN
McGrew

L. SILVERGRASS LIFT STATION FLYGT PUMP REPAIR — Superintendent Anthony

COMMUNICATIONS

Introduction to Municipal and E-Mail Record Retention
Active Shooter Training August 28, 2025 at 1 PM
Updated Employee Handbook

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



17.

18.

19.

Village of Mattawan

Discussion on Possible MML Parliamentary Procedure Training Dates

Cancellation of Manager McGrew and Clerk Storm-Artis attending BS&A Conference
Materials Management Working Groups

COMMENTS FROM VISITORS

COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

ADJOURNMENT @

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS AUGUST 11, 2025

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 7:00 P.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ATTENDANCE Begeman, Gurley, McLean, Stuut
ABSENT: Cole, Daniel, Streeter
OTHERS PRESENT: Manager McGrew, Clerk S
Woodhams

rtis, Attorney Graham, Engineer

4. WELCOME TO THE PUBLIC
5. ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEETING

6. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING
APPLICATION SUBMITTEL

blic hearing. All members

s received in opposition to the project. These
ZBA and would be included in the minutes for

on to the request for a larger building.

pposition to the request explaining that this request does not
ons required by the variance ordinance and evaluation criteria.
and it being self caused due to the type of use they are pursuing
rdship. He also explained that it did not meet the standards for
ness district due to the special use and district purpose. Further,
he described the building and use does not meet the criteria for the Village General
Buisness District. The building and use would not be able to comply with adverse traffic,
safety, noise, late night hours and light, exit and entries near intersections, and pedestrian
concerns. He encouraged the ZBA to deny the request.

Clerk Storm-Aurtis clarified where the rest of the project was for the traffic study and special
use being tabled at the planning commission, and the rezoining to Village General Business
District. She also stated that two letters were received from the public. These would be
publically posted with the minutes for record of public comment.



Jacquline Davis spoke in support of the request. She spoke about the age of the ordinance
and the limitation of 1000 square feet not being sufficient for most businesses. She stated
this would bring in revenue and the property will sell at some point so the traffic will be an
issue, if not for this but for something else.

Jeff Lonchor of CESO spoke on behalf of the developer. He stated they were pursuing a
varaince and following the steps in the process. He also spoke about the ordinance
regulations being old. He stated they would be completing the traffic study and that it is a
viable project and encouraged the approval.

Attorney Graham asked for clarification on the building size.

Jeff Lonchor clarified the building would be abo » ;quare feet, and breakdowns on

estimated size of the different areas within the bui

Attorney Graham and Pro Tem Begem

arisions to other Casey’s in
Southwest Michigan and standard desi

Jeff Lonchor explained that this is a st 1dard design, and Casey small, meduim and
category of s1zes This proje
location near highways ge

building design being a kiosk

Tanguage that states the age of the
hen evaluating the variance request. If the
t should be made through and ordinance
e process. He also talked about market
imilar locations for fuel and several other

yroject as a whole. He stated that there was no need for
tory of the property being a farm. He spoke about the
d unneeded service. This is against the quaint community of
the Village.

Steve Kucinich speke about his personal history with the community and the famland
having 105 year history. He talked about the other development in the area, such as
McGillens Crossing and other developing. They had turned down several requests for
developing the farmland in the past, but they are the last area to be developed. He stated
that there were other variances that were approved for other projects but there is questions
on this variance. He spoke about the pizza sales for the gas station and expressed his
support of the project.

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

Motion by Stuut, supported by Gurley to close the public hearing. All members voted in
Sfavor.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA
Motion by Stuut, supported by McLean to approve the agenda. All members voted in
favor. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

A. DISCUSSION & DECISION ON VARIANCE REQUEST SUBMITTED BY
EDWARD AND FLORENCE KUCINICH TRUS
Attorney Graham clarifed the previous practic
and recommended the council table the de
present, but that was at the discretion of th
Motion by Stuut, supported by Gurle,
All members voted in favor. Motio

A voting on the variance request
til at least 5 members would be

ion until August 25, 2025.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

COMMENTS FROM VISITORS

Steve Kuchit
competition

carried.



offices
L e

From: .

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 10:49 AM
To: offices

Subject: Public comment for Aug. 11 meeting

-~ CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Village of Mattawan. Maintain caution when opening external -
o e e e fnion S S

Dear Members of the Village Council and Planning Commission,

| am writing to express my strong concern about the proposed Casey's gas station development
at the corner of McGillen Avenue and Main Street, directly across from Wagoner's grocery store.
| am unable to attend tonight's meeting, but | did want to have my voice heard on this matter.

This project appears to be in direct conflict with the direction our community is growing. With
new residential neighborhoods being developed and more families choosing to settle here,
Mattawan has an opportunity to encourage projects that reflect and reinforce its values: safety,
family-centered spaces, and a vibrant small-town atmosphere. One of the main reasons people
choose Mattawan over larger surrounding cities is its rural charm and small-town feel. The
addition of another large, franchise-style gas station does not support or enhance that
character. If anything, it detracts from the unique identity that makes this area so attractive to
residents. A Casey’s may be convenient to the landowners of the estate, but it does not
contribute to the sense of place, connection, or community that defines Mattawan.

We already have two well-established gas stations, Shell and Speedway, located nearby, both
fully capable of meeting the town’s fueling needs. The Speedway was recently remodeled, yet its
attached restaurant remains unused, clearly indicating that current demand is already being
met. Adding a third gas station will not create new value; it will simply add redundancy, increase
traffic congestion, and take up valuable land that could be used for something more beneficial. |
have many environmental concerns about having so many gas stations in such a small radius.

The stations we already have to service this area:

1. Speedway - 24118 Cole Ave

2. Shell - 54312 N Main St



3.  Citgo - 24039 Red Arrow Hwy

4. Marathon (Mattawan Party Store) - 24182 Red Arrow Hwy

According to data from the U.S. Census Bureau and NACS (National Association of Convenience
Stores). National average: 1 gas station per 2,500 to 3,000 people. According to the latest census
estimates, the population of Mattawan, Ml (2024 estimate) is 2,700 residents.

Let's not also forget that we have Halftime located in the Historic district, offering another
convenience store in town. We already have almost 4.5 times more gas stations per person than
the national average; with the Casey's added, it would reach 5.5 times more than the national
norm! The local demand does not appear to justify an additional gas station.

This level of fuel service saturation is very high for a town of this size, especially when
considering:

. Two stations (Shell and Speedway) are recently updated and serve interstate traffic;

. One station includes a convenience store, restaurant, and fuel (Speedway);

. One station also serves dual purposes as a liquor/party store (Marathon)

The Mattawan Fire Department is located directly adjacent to the proposed site. It is difficult to
understand how our emergency responders would be expected to safely conduct fire training
exercises or manage daily operations with a gas station and fuel storage tanks next door. This
presents a real and avoidable conflict between public safety needs and private development
interests. Adding a fifth gas station in Mattawan would result in one station for every 540 people,
a highly disproportionate number compared to both national trends and the size of the local
population. This suggests that another gas station is not needed, and would likely cannibalize
existing business while occupying land that could be used for much more community-beneficial
development (parks, local shops, public spaces, etc.).

The intersection of McGillen Avenue and Main Street is already congested during school
dismissal, business closing hours, and seasonal traffic spikes. A new gas station would only
worsen the existing problems at this high-traffic intersection, making it more dangerous and less

2



accessible for residents, emergency vehicles, and local businesses. | have many concerns about
the impact on half days of school, where many of the kids walk into town to go to Happy Days,
Subway, and Pizza Hut. Development of that area would be amazing for family-friendly
businesses, park development, or anything where the hundreds of new families who have
moved into town have walkable places to go. This is not the type of development the resident
want or need. ‘

If you look just a few miles away to Texas Corners, you will see the kind of development that
serves both residents and the economy. They have invested in a farmers market, splash pad,
walkable retail, and locally owned restaurants. These are the types of investments that bring
communities together, promote small business growth, and increase quality of life. Mattawan
has the same potential. We just need to make the right choices now, before available land is
gone.

This development is not just about adding another place to buy gas. It is about deciding what
kind of town we want to become. Do we want to remain a family-friendly, small-town community
with a clear identity and vibrant local spaces? Or do we want to give that up for short-term,
corporate convenience?

| respectfully urge the Village Council and 'Planning Commission to reconsider the approval of
this gas station and instead encourage development that supports Mattawan’s long-term
character, public safety, and community well-being. | am a local business owner in town in the
historic district, and my business is serving families with children. In all of the discussions about
this proposal, | have not heard a single positive remark from the public; on the contrary, people
are upset that this is what is being proposed for our small town. We have Shell, Speedway, Citgo,
and Marathon. We want the land developed for our town's needs, not just developed for the
sake of someone making money on our town without consideration for those of us who actually
live and work here.

I do not want my name attached to my comments publicly as | do not want my business
negatively impacted by speaking out. | feel very passionately about this, however, and | hope
that my comments are taken into considation because | deeply value and care for the Mattawan
community as a whole. | do want the family who is selling the land to succeed, but not at the
expense of the rest of us.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,



offices
“

From: Kristin O'Leary

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 1:02 PM

To: offices

Subject: Concern Regarding Approval of New Gas Station Development

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Village of Mattawan. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments

Dear Village of Mattawan Board,

I'm writing to share my concern and disappointment regarding the recent approval of a new gas station in
our community. As a local resident, | feel strongly that this development does not align with the long-

terminterests of our neighborhood or the vision many of us share for a more vibrant, community-focused
town.

We already have *two* gas stations within a 3-mile radius, which more than adequately serve our current
needs. Adding another not only feels redundant, but also threatens the character and potential of our
localeconomy. Instead of duplicating infrastructure, | believe we should be focusing on encouraging

small, locally-owned businesses—places that bring unique value, create local jobs, and foster a stronger
sense of community.

Community planning should aim to build identity, encourage walkability, and support environmental
responsibility. Unfortunately, another gas station does none of these things.

| respectfully urge you and the rest of the council to reconsider this direction and prioritize developments
that genuinely serve and reflect the values of our community.

Thank you for your time and for your service to our town.

Sincerely,
Kristin O’Leary
Resident, Mattawan Graduate, and Mattawan Parent

Best,
Kristin
Kristin O'Leary



Village of Mattawan

VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AUGUST 11, 2025

10.

11.

12.

MINUTES
CALL TO ORDER @ 7:34 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

ATTENDANCE: Begeman, Gurley, McLean, Stu
ABSENT: Cole, Daniel, Streeter

OTHERS PRESENT: Manager McGrew, Cl,
Woodhams

Motion to excuse made later in the me

s, Attorney Graham, Engineer

WELCOME TO PUBLIC
ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEETING BEIN
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

APPROVAL OE

IN THE AMOUNT OF § 325,888.70
11,897.10
Total $337,785.80
Motion by Stuut, supported by Gurley to approve the bills in the amount of
$337,785.80. Roll Call vote taken. All members voted in favor. Motion carried.

LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM None

BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. FINANCE COMMITTEE — CHAIR STUUT

No meeting, no report

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER 1
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



T o " o® 9 0w

—

Village of Mattawan

COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE - CHAIR STREETER
No meeting, no report

DPW COMMITTEE — CHAIR MCLEAN
No meeting, no report

LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE — CHAIR VACANT
No meeting, no report

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE — CHAIR GURLEY
No meeting, no report

POLICY & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE — CHAIR BEGEMAN
No meeting, no report

ZONING AND ORDINANCE COMIMTTEE - C DANIEL
No meeting, no report

PLANNING COMMISSION LIAISON REP
No meeting, no report

DDA COMMITTEE - CHAIR ROB BRO
No meeting, no report

KATS - MANAGER MCGREW
No meeting, no report

STAFF REPORTS

IEMBER COLE AND ADVERTISEMENT OF COUNCIL
VACANCY
Motion by Stuut, supported by McLean to accept member Cole’s resignation and
advertise the council vacancy with an application due date of the next council meeting
(August 25, 2025). All members voted in favor. Motion carried.

MANAGER MCGREW 2.5% COST OF LIVING PAY INCREASE
Motion by Stuut, supported by Begeman to table this item until the next council
meeting on August 25, 2025. All members voted in favor. Motion carried.

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER 2
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



Village of Mattawan

16. COMMUNICATIONS

Revenue and Expense Report

Introduction to Municipal and E-Mail Record Retention

Active Shooter Training August 28, 2025 at 1 PM

Updated Employee Handbook

Discussion on Possible MML Parliamentary Procedure Training Dates

MERS Changes beginning January 1, 2026 and Spring 2025 (no enactment date yet)

Motion by Stuut, supported by Gurley to excuse memb
All members voted in favor. Motion carried.

Cole, Daniel, and Streeter.

17.  COMMENTS FROM VISITORS
Terese Mumberg spoke in opposition to the

Richard Overholt spoke in opposition t¢
intersection of Front Ave. and Main S

18. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL
Member McLean talked ab
improvements.

19. ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Stuu
carried.

nwbers voted in favor. Motion

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER 3
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



9L°€S2 9L°€S¢C
Gz0Z/Sz/80  :uny ooyD peloadxy
TAART> 00202-000-T66S YYELLG66EZY 19DOTOAUI 9ZZT :PUA
AT 00202-000-066G YVELLG66EZY ODOTOAUI 9ZZT :PUA
882871 00202-000-T0T YVELLGGEZY :ODOTOAUI 9ZZT :PUA
ARt 0089L-2GG-T6G ©DUBMOTTE WIOFTUQ
vy Ge 0089L-25G6-06G 9DUBMOTTE WIOITUN
88281 008T8-59Z-10T S80TAISS TRNIDBIJUOD
Z£68C # ®IL dY
(gz/c€1/8 saued/s1eW) FLLLT *#F99 FPPELLE66EZY :90TOAUT SYINID ay §z0Z/02/80
0% TL6 07" TL6
GzZ0Z/52/80  :uny 309yD peioadxy
07" TL6 0020Z-000-T99 €€G89Z6 :ODTOAUTI E£QLT :PUA
07" 1L6 009ZL-168-199 setrTddng
T€682 # XII dY
(sedTMm/TOsSOa0Y ‘eqnTewsd)98.LLT :#I9¥ €£G8976 :90TOAUT SeTIO03RIORT POTFTIIDD ay Gz02/12/80
GE'HE GE"vE
6z0Z/SZ/80  :uny 3o°yD peloadxy
GE"HE 0020Z-000-T0T LAEM-NOAM-LRDT :9OTOAUI ZI9T :PUA
Ge've 000L6-T0E-TOT AeTano Te3tTded
0£682 # XIL 4y
(ubTs ATuo DBUTYIRd) CLLLT :#F99 LACM-NOAM-LRWNDT :ODTOAUT seoTAxes Teitde) uUOZRUY ay 5202/02/80
8L°22 8L"2¢
§20¢/52/80 runy yosuyd pejoedxy
8L°2¢ 00202-000-T0T POTE-6UAD-OXMT :ODTOAUI ZI9T :PUA
8L ¢cc 008LL-TOE~-TOT ‘qute 3 satedey jusudtnby
62682 # XIL dY
(3e3oeag Junouw TTeM)ZLLLT :#I98 LOTE-6UAD-DXMT :9DTOAUT seoTAZEg TealTde) uozeUY ayv G202/02/80
00°SL 00°SL
GZ0Z/G2/80  :uny 3ooyn peo3loadxy
00°GL 00202-000-T0T TLO9E-AMLM-T9DT :9DTOAUL ZI9T :PUA
00°GL 009¢L-T0E-TOT ssuadxyg 3 sotTddng butjzexsdo
8268Z :# XIL d¥
(sTTo¥ zoded) TLLLT :#F99 TL9E-AMLM-T9DT :9DTOAUT seoTazeg Teatde) uozeury ayv §Z0z/02/80
89°50% 89°G0¥
G202/62/80 runy yo9yD poldadxy
89°50% 00Z0Z2-000-TOT LNDON-L¥HX-IAMT :®D0TOAUI ZIQT :PUA
89°G0¥ 00GS6-T0E-TOT SUOTI0WOId AJTUNUMO)D
L268Z # XIAL d¥Y
AyTunuop -suoTleUOq TOOUDS 01 3Oed)(LLLT :#I9Y LNON-LYHX-ILAMT :9DTOAUT seoTAISS TelTde) uozewy ay G202/02/80
JUNOWY ¥D junoury ¥d IsqunN T uotadTaossg TeuInop s3eq 1sod

9/1 :9beg

NYMYLLYN d0 HDVTITIA dOJd

Ld0dHdd TUNINOL HOTOANT

uemel11e :9d
JAOYTOHHE :I98Q]
WY GE€:60 §20¢/C2/80



GL*8TT GL°8TT
§z0Z/Sz/80  :unyg YooyD po3dadxy
GL"8TT 00202-000-T0T 299%Z :eDTOAUI ZL00 :PUA
GL'8TT 009ZL-T0E-T0T esuadxy 3 sotTddng burtaeasdo
8€682 :# XiAL dY
(6Zz/0€/9-GZ/T/9 butuesT) WATITUN AJW)008LT :#IFS¥ Z99¥%¢ :9DTOAUTL 19xsed saYlo1d ayv §Z02/0€/90
06°€8T 0G6-€81
Gz02/GZ/80  :uny 3oeyd pelosdxy
06°€8T 00202-000-T0T TG9PZ :9DTOAUL ZL00 :PUA
0G° €8T 009ZL-T0€-T0T ssuadxyg » seoTrddng bHuriexsado
LE6BZ # XAL 4AY
(6z/T1€/G6-GZ/1/G buTtuesTD WIOITUN AdW)66LLT :4#F9d9 TG9F¢C :°DTOAUI 19ysed saY1OTD av §202/0€/90
00°0G¢ 00°05¢
§202/52/80 runy joey) peidosdxy
007052 00202-000-T0T PTISHZ :9DTOAUI ZL0OO :PUA
00°05¢ 0092L-TOE-TOT esuadxyg » soTTddns bHuriezado
. 9€68Z # XIL dY
(6z/0€/¥-Gz/T/% butuesTd WIOITUN AdW)86LLT :4F9d ¥IGFC :90TOAUI J93sed saYloTd ayv GZ02/0€/90
06°291 06°291
GZ0Z/S2/80  :uny 30oUD poioadxy
06°291 00202-000-T0T : €0GPZ :9DTOAUI ZL0OO :PUA
067291 009ZL-T0E-TOT esuadxy » setTddng buriexsdo
GE68Z i XIL 4V
(6z/1€/€-G2/T1/€ butueeTd wIOITUN OJW) L6LLT :4I99 €0GFZ :90TOAUT 193sed sayloTd ay §202/0€/90
00°62T 00°62T
. 6Z0Z/GZ/80  :uny oeyd polodoadxy
00°52T 0020Z2-000-T0T €L9FZ :9DTOAUI ZL0O0 :PUA
00°§2T 009ZL-T0€-T0T esuadxy » sotTTddng butriexsado
€682 # XIL 4Y¥
(6Z2/1€/L-G2/T/L ButruesTd WIOITUN (JW)96LLT #F9¥ €L9FZ :9D0TOoAUT 31e3ysedg seUloTd ayv Gz02/12/80
9L°€SC 9L°€S2C
6Z0Z/Sz/80  :unyg ooyD peldeadxd
¥ GE 00202-000-T66G 60T9L0YZY :ODTOAUI 9ZZT :PUA
fAART> 00202-000-066G 60T9L0%Zy :©DTOAUI 9ZZT :PUA
88°28T 00202-000-TO0T 60T9L0VZF :SOTOAUI 9ZZT :PUA
A1 0089L-2GG-T6S 20oURMOTTE WIOITUN
vyrGe 0089L-256-06S SOURMOTTE WIOITUN
88°¢C8T 00818-G92-T10T SODTAISS TEN1ORIIUO)
€€687 # XIL dY
(Gz/02/8 saued/s3eW)GLLLT #3999 60T9L0FZF :odTOAUT SYINID dy §202/02/80
Junowy ¥o Jjunoury ¥d IoqunN TO uot3dITaosag TeuInop s3eq 1sod

9/ :9beg

NYMYLIVN A0 HOVTITIIA ¥0d LI0dHEY TUNYNOL HDIOANI

uemel1el :9d
JAOYTOHHE :I98()
WY GE€:60 G20¢/22/80



€0°18G"

4 €0°18G°C

€0°18G"

4
€0°185°C

00202-000-T6S
009ZL-2S5-T16G

G¢02/G2/80

runy yo9yD peolzosdxy

TO0 "60L6EFI0TS :9DTOAUT 8T00 :PUA

so1Tddng bHutieasdo

¥¥68C # XIL d¥

oA0D/M ¥DE SUOTY puelg TISdI snsuss)06LLT :#IF9¥ TO0°60L6EVIOTS :9DTOAUT Auedwop A1ddng euid av §z02/12/80
00°GLT ¥ 00°SLT'¥
GZ0Z/SZ/80  :uny 3ooyp peloadxy
00°GLT ¥ 00202-000-166G T00°897GZE90TS :©DTOAUT 8T00 :PUA
00°SLT'¥ 0092L-2GG-16G setTddng buriexsdo
£¥68Z # XIL dY
x+T OOUDS IOJ IOSUSS 9INssaid -T89 T)68LLT #I9¥ T00°897GZE90TS :9dTOoAUI KAuedwop A1ddng euzy av §z02/12/80
8Z°0TT 8Z°0TT
GZ0Z/SZ/80  :unyd ¥ooyd pa3oadxy
8Z°0TT 00202-000-166G T00°70TTZP90TS :9DTOAUI 8T00 :PUA
8Z°0TT 0£028-7GG-166G € oseyd swIieg PIOdUO)
Zv68¢ # XIL AV
88LLT :#F=d TOO POTICVI0TS :90TOAUT Aueduwopy A7ddng euiq ay G20¢/12/80
00°000°02 00°000°02
GZ0Z/GZ/80  :uny }ooyd peloadxy
00°000‘02 00202-000-06S 0LOT :9DTOAUI GFET :PUA
00°000°02 008T8-25G6-066G se89] Juswiesl]
1968¢ # XII d¥
(GZ20Z°I1D paIg usuiesI] UuoTIeIS IITT)TO8LT :#3F9¥ QLOT :90ToaUI *OTT ‘sjuswiesi] ©Jes OITAUY feiv4 G20z/12/80
00°082°¢ 00°08z’¢
GZ0Z/GZ/80  :uny }ooyp pel3oadxd
00°082’¢ 00202-000-166S T68L0E :ODTOAUI Z960 :PUA
00°082°¢ 0Z8T18-25G-16S wexboid Teaowsy OTUSSIV
0768C :# XI5 dY
(SunIgrITyD /0E IOTUYDD-TH 0Z)9LLLT #3999 T68L0E :9D0TOoAUT oD butassurtbuy uxoylH dy §202/02/80
00°000’¢ 00°000°’€
GzZ0Z/S2/80  :iuny XO°UD pa3dadxy
00°000°’€ 00202-000-T99 0TZ9 :90TOAUI 66T0 :PUA
00°000°‘€ 000L6-268-T99 bptd mda - Aetr3ino reitded
6£68C # XIL dY
(squybt1 douyg juswsoeTdeyd) L8LLT :#3J99 QIZ9 :90TOAUT *OUI ‘SeDTAXSS TROTIFOSTHE LD ay G202/12/80
junowy ¥D Junowy ¥d IoqunN I9 uotadTIossQq Teuxnop 91eQ 21s0d
uemellen :49d
QXOYTIOHE :I9sn
9/¢ :9beq NYMYLIVA 10 EOVTIIA ¥0d IMOdEd TYNMAOL HDOIOANI WY SE:60 $202/22/80



TT°9LE’8 TT°9LE’8

G0°86¢€ 00202-000-T99

€6°G¥¥‘C 00202-000-T6G

90°99€’S 00202-000-065

L0"99T 00202-000-TOT
G0°86¢€ 00TZ6-268-T99
€6°G¥v’C 00TZ6-255-T6S
90°99¢€’S 00T26-255-06G
L0991 00926-T7V-T0T

Gz02/6Z/80  :unyd }0oyD poioadxy
GZATNLT8G :9D0TOAUI ZZ00 :PUA
GZATNLT8G :9O0TOAUI ZZO0 :PUA
GZATnPT8G :90TOAUI ZZ00 :PUA
GZATNLT8G :9DTOAUI ZZOO :PUA

BurpTTng MAQ - SOTITTTIN

SOTITTTIN/SLD/OTIIODTH
SSOTATTTIN/SRH/DTIFOSTH
S3YybTT 399138

6768C # XAL dY

(‘dremiuy ‘uoTie3s JIFTT IS UYIGZ-OTIAO0STH) T8LLT :43I99 GZATNLTRSG :9DTOAUT suoTleoTUNWWO) 3 AbISUuH ISSMPTR d¥y Gz0c/02/80
00°0L 00°0L
§20Z/Sz/80  :uny osyd pelosdxd
00°0L 00¢0¢-000-T6S Gz3deSZy8570888 9OTOAUL ZZ00 :PUA
00°0L 00TC6-CS9G-T69 SOTATTTIN/SLDH/DTIFOSTH
8768¢ # XIL d¥
(GZ/L/0T-GZ/8/6 I@MOJL UoU®II-B3IA)08LLT :#IF9¥ Gz3deszy8G70888 :oD0ToAUT suoTiedTUNUUO) 3 AbIsud ISOMPTI day G§202/0¢2/80
00°0L 00°0L
Gz0Z/GZ/80  :umy yoeyD pejoedxy
00°0L 00202¢-000-T69 Gz3desSTy8G¥0888 :9DTOAUI ZZ00 :PUA
00°0L 00TZ6-25G-16S S®TATTTIN/SBY/DTAFIOSTH
L6827 # XIL d¥
L/0T~GZ/8/6 UOTI®AS IFITT YIGZ-©3ed)6LLLT :#I9¥ Gz1deSTy8Gy0888 :o0TOoAUI suoTledTUNUWO) 3 ABasUE ASSMPTH av §20¢/0¢/80
ST 91€ ST°9T€
§202/S2/80 runy ooyd pejoadxy
ST°9T€ 00202¢-000-T6S Gz3desSyEF00888 9DTOAUI ZZ0OO :PUA
ST 9T1€ 00TC6-25G-T6S SOT3TITIN/SeH/OTIIOSTH
9¥68¢ # XIAL 4Y
/L/0T-6Z/8/6 UT wopooxj’ejeq/souoyd) §LLLT #F99 Gz3deSyEy00888 :90TOAUT SUOTIDTUNUWOD 3 ABISUHE ISOMPTH av §20¢/02/80
00°00T 00°00T
§202/52/80 runy yoeyd peioedxy
00°00T 0020¢-000-TOT CLGY9 :SDTOAUTI $99T :PUA
00°00T 00€ZL-T0E-TOT JUNOODOE TeOIPSW 80TTOd
S768¢ :# XIL dY
(QdW-SSDTAISS TRUOTSSSJOIJ)GELLT :#I99 ZLGF9 :9D0TOAUT OTT HBUTTeSUNO) WOopedId av 6202/12/80
junowy ¥d junowy ¥d IoqunN ID uoT3ldTIOS9Q Teuxnop @3eQ 131sod

9/% :obeq NYMYLIVH A0 HIOVTTIIA 904

LJ0dHd TYNJINOL HOIOANT

uemellel :4d
QXAOYTIOHHE :I98N
WY GE€:60 G202C/2Z/80



00°000°‘S 00°000‘s
G202/SZ/80  :unyg 3}o8yd po3dadxy
00°00€ 0020Z-000-T0T 8GTZ :°DTOAUI [LG90 :PUA
00°00L"% 00202-000-20%2 8§GTZ :®DTOAUI LG90 :PUA
00°00€ 008T8-TGL-TOT *ATSS TEn3DRIZIUOCD
00°00L'¥ 00818-8L7-20C Ten3oeIluo)d .
7668C # XIL dY¥
:”..n\w ®P®HOQOOU®O@HQ®M \Umvm yousag ®u®HOGOUvaPPH u#wwm 8GTZC :9D0TOoAUT our ‘oD uoT3ONIISUOD Coumcﬁﬁwm avy MNON\HN\mo
00°282°1 00°282°1
G202/S2/80 runy yosyp peloadxy
00°282°1 00202-000-066G 69ZLT :90TOAUI E£0ET :PUA
00°282°1 006T8-255-06G TenioeIjuo)d
£€G68C # ¥IL dY
(6-Gz/T1/G odoueusijurew I93dwo)d/IoqAD ATUINW) F8LLT :4#I99 69ZLT :80TOAUT ONI ‘STOYINOD FAILAAD¥AJ ay 6202/02/80
$9°0T% ‘T 79°01% ‘T
GZ0Z/SZ/80  :uny 3ooyd po3dadxy
90TV ‘T 00202-000-TOT 7ZEET6 :OOTOAUI 6220 :PUA
$9°0T%’T 000L6-T0E-TOT AeT3no Te3TdeD

(33Tag-soTTddns wIOITUN ‘®3BTd BWNeIL AdW)E8LLT *#I9Y FZECT6 :9DToAUI

00°0TT 00°0TT

00°0TT
00°0TT

ZS68¢C # XIL d¥

Auedwo) wroITun AN ay Gz202/02/80

Gz0z/52/80 runy yoeyd peldadxd

0020Z-000-TOT
00818-99¢-10T

(Gz/8T/8 butresTd 90TIFO)Z8LLT 4399 GZ0Z/8T/8 :90TOAUL

G2Z0Z/8T/8 :9DTOAUI LEET :PUA

SOOTAISS TenloeIluo)d
16682 # XIL dY

PTeN ATTOR ay §202/02/80

00°669°¢C 00°669°¢
.GZ0Z/6Z/80  :iuny 308yd paloadxy
68°962 00202-000-T165 LOZTOTL :®OTOAUI GGQ0 :PUA
76°19T 00202-000-06G LOZTOTL :9OTOAUIL GGOO0 :PUA
26°S1¢C 00202-000-20%¢ LOZTOTL :9DTOAUI GG00 :PUA
T6°S1C 0020Z2-000-£0%¢ LOZTOTL :®DTOAUI GGOO0 :PUA
86°€S 00202-000-T99 LOZTOTL :®DTOAUI GGOO :PUA
GETWSL'T 0020Z-000-T0T LOZTOTL :®OTOAUI GGQ0 :PUA
Z6°G1¢ 00TT6-20€-TOT uoTyesusdwo) SISIIOM
687967 00TT6-2GG-T66G dwo) s, I93IOM
76°19T 00TT6-T1G5-06S rdwop saeyIom
Z26°GTZ 00TT6-£97-20¢ rdwo) sIsyIoM
0G°67E"T 00TT6-T0E-TOT uoTaesuadwo) SISHIOM
Z6°G1¢ 00TT6-£97-£0¢ +dwo) sIofIOM
86°€S 00TT6-168-T99 dwo) sIe3IOM
€6°88T 00TT6-2LTI-T0T +dwo) s, I93I0M
0668z :# XIL dY
(-6z202/1/L uotiesusdwo) saoxyaoM ATIoAXend) LLLLT :#I99 LOZTOTL :9DTOAUI pung dwo) ,SISYIOM THRN ay GzZ0z/02/80
junowy YD junouy ¥d JoqumN T9 uotadTaosaq Teuinop o31eg 21sod

9/G :9beg

NUMYLIYH 40 EOVTIIA ¥0d I¥OdTd TYNMAOL HDTOANI

uemelleR :dd
JAOYTOHH :I=sN
WY G€:60 §202/22/80



9Z°L08‘LS IETIVAYd NI ESYEIONI 'TYLIOL
A AR N A A 00Z0Z-000-199 aTqeAed S3UNODDY
6T 66L"'ET 00202-000-16G oTqedAed s3uUNOOOY
06°€92°LC 00Z0Z2-000-066G aTqeded s3UNODDY
26°GTZ 00202-000-£0¢ oTqeAed S3UNODDY
26°GT16'Y 00202-000-20¢ oTgeAed S3IUNODDY
06°88T"°L 0020Z-000-T0T oTqeded s3unoooy
:STe30J5 Junoody oTqeled/ysed
9Z°L08"LS 9Z°L08"LS
9L %0V 9L %0%
Gz0Z/GZ/80  :uny 30oyuD po3oadxy
ZG 8ST 00Z202-000-T16S GEEQEGOZTY :OOTOAUI TEZT :PUA
G 8ST 00202-000-065 GEEBEGOZTY :90TOAUI TEZT :PUA
ZL" L8 0020Z-000-T0T GEEBEGOZTY :9DTOAUI TEZT :PUA
Z2G°8ST 00£68-TGG-T16S Aousbrsug-suoydsTal
2G°8GT 00£G8-1GG-06G Aoubasug-suoydaTa]
ZL" L8 00£G8-GTZ-10T suoydeTaL
86687 # XL dY
8-GZ/6/L MdQ 'SO0TFIFO 8DeTTTIA souoyd TT®D)G8LLT :#I99 GEELBEGOZTIY9 :9OToAUT SSOTSITM UOZTISA da¥y G202/02/80
T0°67¥ T0°6¥7¥
§202/G2/80 runy yoey) peloadxy
15°¥2e 00202-000-T16G 6ZLZ6L00ANTI :®DTOAUI 68T0 :PUA
0S§°¥%22C 00Z02-000-066S 6ZLZ6L00ANI :SDTOAUI 6810 :PUA
1S°¥722C 009ZL-25G6-166S seTTddng butrieasdo
06°¥2ze 0092L-255-06G soTTddng
LG68Z # XAL dY¥
(JuTeg/sbeTd butrsaer usex9/onTd) 76LLT #I99 6ZLI6LO0ANI :9dToAUT sjoog enTd VSN ayv 6z0Z/12/80
00°0GL 00°0GL
6z0z/GZ/80  :unyg }ooyD peloedxy
00°0GL 00202-000-T0T 67T0 :°0TOAUI FOLT :PUA
00°0SL 008T8-TGL-TOT *AISS Ten310eIlU0)
96687 # XIL dY
(pejueTd sonads AeMION ,0T)E6LLT #3ISY 6FT0 :90TOAUL ISAORN 29I 9YL dy Gz02/12/80
08°99L 08°99L
GZ0Z/S2/80 runy yo9yD pei1dadxy
08°99L 0020Z2-000-T0T GZ0Z'Tzasnbny :90TOAUI 1860 :PUA
08°99L 00T08-08€-T0T x0309dsur burqunig
GG68Z # XIL dY
(Gz0zasnbny suotioedsul Butqunid)Z6LLT #3909 GzZ0Z'Tzasnbny :o0TOAUT suotinedsul HUTqWNTg 3ISOMYINOS ay Gz0c2/12/80
unouy ¥o junowy ¥d IsqumN TD uoT3dTI0Ssed Teuxnop s1eQ 1S0g

9/9 :9beg

NYMYLLYW 40 HEOVTITIIA 404

LI0ddd TYNINOL HDOIOANT

uemMell1el :9d
JXO9TOHA :I=sn
WY GE€:60 G202/2Z/80



VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN
PLANNING COMMISSION | AUGUST 20, 2025

10.

11.

12.

MINUTES
CALL TO ORDER @ 7:00 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ATTENDANCE Chipouras, Daniel, Fournier, Stuut

ABSENT Lamb

OTHERS PRESENT Manager McGrew, Jolie S
Motion by Fournier, supported by Daniel to e.
Motion carried.

Il members voted in favor.

WELCOME TO THE PUBLIC

025
the minutes of May 21, 2025. All members

iison Stuut reported on the open seats on the council over
n proj ject and paving updates, new chicken ordinance.

OLD BUSINE

A. DISCUSSION DECISION ON SITE PLAN SUBMITTED BY ANTWERP
TOWNSHIP MATTAWAN FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT
55697 N. MAIN STREET
Chair Fournier confirmed all requirements for the site plan and application were met.
Motion by Fournier, supported by Stuut to approve the Mattawan Fire Department Site
Plan as submitted. All members voted in favor. Motion carried.

B. DISCUSSION ON MASTER PLAN Clerk Storm-Artis will digitalize the Master Plan
and send it to all members of PC for input at the next meeting.

NEW BUSINESS None

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER 1
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



13.

14.

15.

16.

COMMUNICATIONS None
COMMENTS FROM VISITORS None
COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS None
ADJOURN @ 7:19 PM

Motion by Fournier, supported by Stuut to adjourn. All members voted in favor. Motion
carried.

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



Village of Mattawan

VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN
DDA MEETING AUGUST 19, 2025

MINUTES
CALL TO ORDER 8:32 AM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ATTENDANCE Brininger, Chipouras, Coy, Crooks
ABSENT: Brooks, Maxwell, Moyle

OTHERS PRESENT: Clerk Storm-Artis, Su '
Motion by Coy, supported by Crooks to e. ‘Brooks, Maxwell, Moyle. All
members voted in favor. Motion carri

aughlin, Penning, Reed

WELCOME TO PUBLIC

ANY AGENDA ITEMS None

ce regarding the outstanding questions of painted colors, shipping,
pricing, and santa box.

Motion by Coy, supported by Reed to select santa box model COM 1864. All
members voted in favor. Motion carried.

Further discussion took place.

Motion by Reed, supported by Brooks to purchase nativity figures Joseph with
lantern, Infant Jesus in Crib, May Kneeling, Large Stable, and Santa Mailbox for
an amount not to exceed $8,020.00. All members voted in favor. Motion carried.

B. IRRIGATION REPAIR FOR HANGING BASKET POLES
Discussion took place regarding options for the watering on the hanging baskets.

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER 1
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Village of Mattawan

Motion by Coy to have Superintendient Anthony come up with a cost for DPW to
water the baskets for 1 hour daily. Motion dies due to lack of support.

Motion by Brooks, supported by Coy to have Superintendent Anthony provide a
cost of DPW water, maintain, and fertilize the hangmg baskets. All members voted
in favor. Motion carried.

C. SCULPTURE UPDATE
Clerk Storm-Artis updated the DDA on Kelly Vander Kley’s attempts to get an
engineering review for the sculpture.
Discussion took place as to what is in the co
date of installation. .
Clerk Storm-Artis will provide more mf
DDA meeting.

d previous motions about the

ible next steps at the next

NEW BUSINESS  None
COMMUNICATIONS

Revenue and Expense Report
CD Investment at 4% on 7/30/

COMMENTS H

. All members voted in favor. Motion

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



Mattawan Police Department

24221 Front Avenue

Mattawan, Michigan 49071

Phone: (269) 668-3661 Fax: (269) 668-7057
Email: police@mattawanmi.com

Jeremy S. Mansfield, Chief of Police

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES FOR JULY

CASE COUNT (This section includes dispatched calls for service and officer-initiated cases for criminal
and non-criminal related matters.)

Monthly case count: 122 (46:00)

Officer Initiated cases: 51 (08:35)

Follow up and Investigation: 50 (26:04)

Court: 5 (2:15)

Reports: 111 (132:17)

Total time: 215:11

COMMUNITY CARE TAKING EFFORTS: (Activities relating to providing non-criminal-related services,
establishing and maintaining cooperative efforts with community and services partners.)
Business/Property Checks: 41 (3:08)

Community Relations: 17 (00:25)

Field Contacts: 0 (0:04)

Meetings: 4 (3:54)

Total time: 7:31 (HH:MM)

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT (This section includes stationary Radar, traffic monitoring, and traffic stops.)
Traffic Stop Count: 25
Citation Count: 9
Offense Count: 16
Time Involved: 03:02
Traffic Monitoring/stationary radar: 73
Time Involved: 14:49
PATROL (This includes general road patrol activities and moving radar speed enforcement.)
Time involved: 17:38 (HH:MM)

ADMINISTRATION (This section includes the general administrative duties, completion of FOIA/NON
FOIA requests, evidence management, LEIN Validations, personnel management, permit reviews,
vehicle and equipment care and maintenance, review of submitted reports and documentation, State
and Federal reporting, training, training management, etc.)

Time Involved: 73:54

DAILY ACTIVITY REPORT TALLIES:
324:58 (HH:MM)



Mattawan Police Department

24221 Front Avenue

Mattawan, Michigan 49071

Phone: (269) 668-3661 Fax: (269) 668-7057
Email: police@mattawanmi.com

Jeremy S. Mansfield, Chief of Police

CHIEF’S REPORT

Staffing updates
o Officer Cora Bigelow has successfully completed phase 1 and has started phase 2 of FTO.
o Zachary Engel has started with the department and is progressing well through FTO.

The department’s server has been experiencing outages and failures. This has resulted in a good
deal of time spent with IT staff, as well as consultations and meetings with Village staff and IT.
Research into the needs, options and requirements of replacement.

The department took part in the Concert in the Park. There was a lot of positive feedback about
the event and the department.

Reviews were conducted on numerous Food Truck applications. The processes set in place
under the new ordinance have been working well. | appreciate the assistance of the Clerk.

Preparations and considerations for Homecoming activities are underway. | have been working
with local business, association, school and Village representatives on events and the parade.
The school supply drive was very successful; the collections have been provided to the schools. |
am very appreciative of the efforts of the MBA and Officer Ryan for their efforts.

Officer Ryan is now a Taser Instructor and is attending a Public Information Officer course next

week.

Continuing Education training and Daily Training Bulletins assigned to staff. In-house training
sessions were completed. Outside agency trainings for officers are scheduled to meet State
training requirements and department needs.

Any needed Internal reviews of required incidents were conducted. Examples: the use of force
by officers, officer injury, in-custody injury, vehicle pursuits, random review of body camera
footage, citizen compliment or complaints and employee evaluations.

Meetings and ongoing communications were held with the agency and community partners.

Reported Use of Force statistics to FBI database for the previous month.



Mattawan Police Department

24221 Front Avenue

Mattawan, Michigan 49071

Phone: (269) 668-3661 Fax: (269) 668-7057
Email: police@mattawanmi.com

Jeremy S. Mansfield, Chief of Police

FOIA requests: not available due to server issues

Non-FOIA requests: not available due to server issues



Mattawan PD Offense Summary
O}ccyurred 7/1/2025 - 7/31/2025

- Ordmance Artlcle o1
1304 - 13002 Aggravated/Felonlous Assault Non Fam|ly Gun .
1313 13001 Assault and Battery/s|mp|e Assault

1380 13003 Telephone Used for Harassment Threats R
151 Grass and Noxmus Weeds Ordmance -
186 Inoperable Vehicle Ordlnance B

191 Anti B"ght Ordlnance o

2203 22001 BU"9|ary Forced Entry Non ReSIdence o
2305 23005 Larceny P ersonal P"OPeI‘tY from Veh|cle

2901 29000 Damage to Property Busmess Property

2911 29000 Ma|lCIOUS Destructlon of Personal Property $200 or more but less -

lthan $1,000 - Domestic Relationship v
3078 30002 Retall Fraud Theft 3rd Degree

_3710 37000-Ch||d Sexually Abuswe Materlal Aggravated Possesswn B

3806 38001 - Neglect Ch|ld

5007- 50000 - Obstructing Court Order

:15015 50000 Fallure to App ar o

§5309 53002 - Harassmg Gommunlcatlons -
5586 - 72000-An|mals, Cruelty to I

55707 57001 - Trespass (Other)

58011 54001 Motor Vehlcle Accrdent Falled to Stop and Identlfy
;8073 54003 Traff"c Reckless Drrvmg

;8180 54003 Traft'c Other Hazardous V|olat|ons

8212 - 54003 Trafr" ic - Falled to Malntaln Equment

58273 54003 Traff“ ic - Drrvmg on Susp/Revoked/Refused Llcense -
38275 54003 Traff‘ c Drlver L|cense Law V|olat|ons '
%8277 54003 TrafF ic - Regrstratlon Law Vlolatlons |

8282 - 54003 . No Insurance

{9906 94001 - Motorist ASS|st

19910 93001 Traff”c, Non Cr|m|nal Acadent -

;.9911 93002 Traff”c, Non Crlmlnal Non-Trach Accrdent |

9942 - 98006 Inspectlons/Investlgatlons Famrly Trouble

;9943 98007 Inspectlons/Investlgatlons Susp|C|ous Sltuatlons
59944 98008 Inspectrons/Investlgatlons Lost and Found Prop
.‘79946 99001 Mlscellaneous Smcrde |
j9953 99008 Mlscellaneous General A55|stance

N e I-*I

Total Offenses

(IS =
o.M

Rl Lt R )

NN U N = WA N R B R R RN W R s R e e e e

L
N

Page 1 of 2 Generated on 8/20/2025 7:43:22 AM



Mattawan PD Offense Summary
Occurred 7/1/2025 - 7/31/2025’

Total ffenses

9954 - 99008 Mlscellaneous ASS|st to F|re Department -

%9955 99008 Mlscellaneous A53|st to EMS - R o o 41'0';
29956 99008 Mlscellaneous A55|st to Other Pollce Agency - - - 4
"9957 99008 Mlscellaneous ReS|dent|aI/Busmess/BankAIarn‘i False' ) ' S Hlf
Total 102

Page 2 of 2 ' Generated on 8/20/2025 7:43:22 AM



Report By Violation

From 7/1/2025 12:00:00 AM to 7/31/2025 11:59:00 PM

Violation Code Description Count
257611 ~ DISOBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE 1
5.14 Reckless Driving
257.301 DROVE WHILE LICENSE EXPIRED 1
257.904(1) DROVE WHILE LICENSE SUSP/REV/DENIED 1
257.255 EXPIRED REG. OVER 6 MONTHS- CIVIL INFRACTION- t
257.628 SPEEDING 1-5 OVER LIMIT 2
257.642(1) IMPROPER LANE USE 1
257.255 EXPIRED REG. LESS THAN 3 MONTHS- CIVIL INFRACTION 1
257.328(1) - NO PROOF OF INSURANCE--CAR 1
257.627 VBSL-FAIL TO STOP ASSURED CLEAR DISTANCE 1
257,674 - PARKING IN FIRE LANE OR FIRE HYRANT 1
500.3101 NO INSURANCE - 2
257.628 SPEEDING 6-10 OVER 2

* Results do notinclude warnings or voided tickets; -

8/20/2025 11:35:55 AM

Page 1 of 1



STATE OF MICHIGAN

Seventh Judicial District

[0 7* District Court — West L | 7* District Court — East

1007 E. Wells St. 212 Paw Paw Street, Ste. 130
South Haven, MI. 49090-0311 Paw Paw, MI 49079-1493

Phone (269) 637-5258 Phone: (269) 657-8222
HON. ARTHUR H. CLARKE, II1 HON. MICHAEL T. MCKAY
District Judge District Judge
JAMES R. BECKER e L JUSTIN LOSEY
Magistrate ' Court Administrator

AUGUST 7, 2025

Ordinance Costs for Cities and Villages for the Month of July 2025

PAW PAW 1291.95
LAWTON 29.70
MATTAWAN 300.85
DECATUR . 462.00
LAWRENCE 382.80
ANTWERP
KEELER
PORTER TOWNSHIP 6.60
DECATUR TOWNSHIP
PINE GROVE TWP 82.50
PAW PAW TOWNSHIP
HAMILTON TOWNSHIP
\ LAWRENCE TOWNSHIP
ALMENA TOWNSHIP
$ 2556.40
VAN BUREN COUNTY $ 5190.27

Prepared by:

éusan E. Taylor 3

Account Finance Clerk



Clerk’s Report
July/August 2025

e Attended Council, ZBA, Planning Commission and DDA meetings
e Started Preparing for Annual Audit

e Investigated contents of Village Safety Deposit Box that included several bonds and will
be discussing with Auditors and creating presentation to council

e Published Yard Fowl Ordinance, ZBA Public Hearing Notices, and Vacant Village
Council Seat in Courier-Leader

e Coordinated MERS employee information meeting and confirmed updates in plan
changes beginning in 2026

e Updated Employee Handbook

e Prepared E-Mail Record Retention Documents for council for basic overview of state
requirements

e Coordinated installation of new CTS phone service

e  Worked with School Food Truck event to make sure all documentation was submitted,
processed, and approval confirmation sent

e Prepared all associated documents for Kucinich ZBA Public Hearing
e Confirmed Attendance for employees and Council to Active Shooter Training

e Administrative Assistant Ranney-Holroyd set up Village Offices Facebook and linked it
to the Village of Mattawan Business Page for updating within the office

e Attended Par Plan Training and attended meeting on liability insurance with Manager
McGrew and BHS Insurance

Village FOIA’s—1  Food Truck Permits — 8 Park Permits - 0



Response to Council on Motion Regarding Manager
McGrew’s Roles

1. Conflict of Interest

Legal Standing: Our attorney has confirmed that there are no legal barriers preventing
Manager McGrew from holding dual roles as both Village Manager and Building
Official.

Contractual Obligations: The Village Manager contract does not prohibit these dual
responsibilities,

Work Schedule: The duties of the Building Official primarily occur after hours, allowing
Manager McGrew to prioritize the Village Manager role during regular working hours.
Most interactions regarding building permits take place when residents seek information.
The BS&A system provides verification methods, including timestamps, confirming that
inspections are logged only after standard office hours.

Financial Procedures: Manager McGrew does not participate in decision-making,
invoice approvals, or signing accounts-payable checks related to inspections. These tasks
are handled by the administrative assistant and the Village Clerk. Importantly, permit fees
are structured such that the Building Official receives only 90% of the fees collected,
with the remaining 10% allocated to the building fund for operational costs.

2. Supervision of Financial Transactions

[ ]

Invoice Processing: Payments to contractors, such as Diamond Handyman, LLC, follow
a standardized procedure. Invoices are submitted to the office where the administrative
assistant and clerk verify their accuracy.

Verification Process: The administrative assistant and clerk ensure that all issued
permits are accounted for, preventing duplicate payments. Once verified, checks are
signed by both the clerk and the treasurer to authorize payment.

3. Compromised Reporting or Complaint Chain

Concerns have been raised regarding the absence of a neutral process for village staff,
contractors, or citizens to report issues related to billing, service quality, or conduct towards the

inspection company, particularly since complaints would typically go to the Village Manager,
who is also the business owner.

Personal Record: Since taking on the Building Official role in June of last year, I have
not received any complaints regarding my performance or conduct. In contrast, the
previous Building Official faced multiple complaints, highlighting a significant
improvement in service quality.

Complaint System Proposal: To ensure a transparent and impartial complaint process, I

propose that the Village Council establish a formal complaint system. This would
involve:



o Citizens or staff submitting written complaints addressed to the clerk, detailing
their concerns. All written complaints will be subject to record retention
procedures maintained by the Village Clerk.

o These complaints would then be directed to the Council President and presented
to the Village Council for review and action.

This approach will enhance accountability and ensure that issues are addressed promptly,
fostering trust within the community.



Inspection List

08/20/25

Rich McGrew

58983 Norton St 80-46-705-080-00 Final 07/02/2025 07/01/2025 Approved
24500 W MCGILLEN ST 80-46-700-023-10 Open Roof Ice & 07/07/2025 07/07/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
24500 W MCGILLEN ST 80-46-700-023-10 Open Roof Ice & 07/08/2025 07/08/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
24500 W MCGILLEN ST 80-46-700-023-10 Open Roof Ice & 07/08/2025 07/08/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
59037 Norton St 80-46-705-081-00 Final 07/09/2025 07/09/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
59041 Norton St 80-46-705-082-00 Final 07/09/2025 07/09/2025 Disapproved Rich McGrew
59095 Norton St 80-46-705-083-00 Final 07/09/2025 07/09/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
24500 W MCGILLEN ST 80-46-700-023-10 Final #3 07/09/2025 07/09/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
24500 W MCGILLEN ST 80-46-700-023-10 Final #2 07/10/2025 07/10/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
25490 FRONT AVE 80-46-700-141-00 House check worki  (07/10/2025 07/10/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
24500 W MCGILLEN ST 80-46-700-023-10 Final #1 07/11/2025 07/11/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
59041 Norton St 80-46-705-082-00 Final 07/11/2025 07/11/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
59092 Norton St 80-46-705-087-00 Final 07/28/2025 07/24/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
58930 Norton St 80-46-705-084-00 Final 07/29/2025 07/29/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
59038 Norton St 80-46-705-086-00 Final 07/29/2025 07/29/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
58967 Swenson St 80-46-705-088-00 Final 07/29/2025 07/29/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
58643 Swenson St 80-46-705-094-00 Final 08/07/2025 08/07/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
58285 INTERLAKEN 80-46-705-058-00 Final 08/07/2025 08/07/2025 Approved Rich McGrew
56400 CITY CENTER CIRCLE 80-46-701-018-01 Final 08,/08/2025 08/08/2025 Approved Rich McGrew

Inspections: 19 Population: All Records

Inspection.Inspector = Rich McGrew AND

Inspection.DateTimeCompleted Between 7/1/2025 12:00:00 AM AND 8/25/2025 11:59:59 PM
———y e,

& Jﬁ\\ \xw\\«\%\@\
m& §§E§ ~\\\®N&



o SR

wonisod| 10/mAunor | awiely awp SinoH 0zZ

00°0%

.5 ..Es 5.501 \ \E:et MaN .wmmm.as Aed u5°2
620¢g ‘T finr 1aye sajel Aunoy oihed 6202




08/11/2025 11:03 AM Employee Earnings Summary Report For Village Of Mattawan Page 1 of 2
From: 04/21/2025 To: 08/11/2025

Pay Code Regular Pay Overtime Pay Total Pay . Non-Cash Pay

oo

017 - MCGREW, RICHARD A ' ‘”rg)
10 29,092.50(7247 /Wo.oo 29,092.50 0.00
40 . 1,620.00 0.00 1,620.00 0.00
41 ﬁ L/§ e A )’\IOU‘F 247.50 0.00 247.50 0.00
42 360.00 0.00 360.00 0.00
43 1,080.00 0.00 1,080.00 0.00
Employee Totals: 32,400.00 0.00 32,400.00 ;M 0.00
125 - MANSFIELD, JEREMY 8
30 27,469.94 0.00 27,469.94 6.00
31 » ;«; 0.00 1,637.12 1,637.12 : 0.00
40 ﬁg? ~ au S/ 2,371.12 0.00 2,371.12 0.00
42 321.32 0.00 321.32 0.00
43 995.00 0.00 995.00 0.00
44 155.12 0.00 155.12 0.00
50 1,287.54 0.00 1,287.54 0.00
Employee Totals: 32, 600.04 C 63712 ) 34,237.16/ ZME 0.00
.............................................................................................. 2Z0 T
157 ~ BRITTON, LUKE D
30 23,453.63 0.00 23,453.63 0.00
31 ﬁ’L o /2 0.00 2,274.75 2,274.75 0.00
40 // g D" 2,245.88 0.00 2,245.88 0.00
41 256.50 0.00 256.50 0.00
42 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
43 875.88 0.00 875.88 0.00
44 56.25 0.00 56.25 0.00
RegTimeAdijust 58.63 0.00 58.63 0.00
Y ‘
Employee Totals: 27,246.77 QZ’IL?S ) 29,521.52/, VZ&L 0.00
e mmememeamaemmmeeseeaememommmmenann e na e - Y 45 S SRR
400 - ANTHONY, DALLAS T
10 24,921.40 0.00 24,921.40 0.00
20 ﬁ; ‘ 773 4’ 0.00 2,585.37 2,585, 37 0.00
40 ‘7/? ~ Qu OoJr”  3,289.80 0.00 3,289.80 0.00
a1 558.88 0.00 558.88 0.00
42 344,16 0.00 344.16 0.00
43 1,046.00 0.00 1,046.00 0.00
50 1,206.25 0.00 1,206,25 0.00
70 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
92 1,500.00 0,00 1,500.00 0.00
: ~ .
Employee Totals: 33,266.49 ' 35,851.86/ ] ZL 0.0
............................................................................ O WU

Grand Totals:

10 7 é 54,013.90 0.00 54,013.90 0.00
20 é)ﬁ/ m//*’/; 0.00 2,585,37 2,585.37 0.00

30 - 7+ L __/1/? 50,923.57 0.00 50,923.57 0.00
31 /},7 %{;‘ ‘/7 L Ant. 0.00 3,911.87 3,911.87 0.00
40 9,526.80 0.00 9,526.80 0.00
a1 &; h e 1,062.88 0.00 1,062.88 0.00
42 ;Z prs. 1,325.48 0.00 1,325.48 0.00
az - 3,996.88 0.00 3,996.88 0.00
44 211.37 0.00 211.37 0.00
50 2,493.79 0.00 2,493.79 0.00

70 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00



West Mit{:higan Carpet Brokers, Inc. Proposal #: WE009553
53109 Main St - P.O. Box 428 Sale Date: 06/17/2025
Mattawan, MI 49071-0428

Install Date:
269-668-5378 Sales Rep: Marsilio, V
Sales Rep:
SOLD TO SHIPPED TO Printed 08/11/25 13:19:19
Village of Mattawan, Attn. Rich Village of Mattawan Village & Police Offices
24221 Front St.
Mattawan MI 49071
269-568-3423
rmcgrew@mattawanmi.com
_ IMATERIALS QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL
(1) Main Street Collection (Milliken) Costal Current - Volcanic 632.00SqgFt $2,598.01
Comments: Meeting Room
(2) Main Street Collection (Milliken) Trade Root - Leaden 754.00SqFt $3,099.53
Comments: Offices
(3) Flex Form LVT (24.2sf box) MIL Rootwork - Revere - RTW165 563.888888SqFt $2,318.03
Comments: Vinyl Area
(4) Accuply 1/4" Underlayment 4x4 Sheet 560.00SqFt $1,001.09
(6) Pressure Sensitive Adhesive - Mapei Eco 373 (49:800sf per 4 gal. pail 3.00Each $705.86
(7) Feather Finish - Blakely Prepstar Premium Feather Patch 1.00Each $38.33
(11) Freight In Drop Charge 1.00Each $123.57
(12) Freight Fuel Surcharge Quarterly Adjusted Fuel SurCharg 1386.00SqFt $468.13
Materials Subtotal: $10,352.55
LABOR QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL
(1) Carpet Tile Install --, . 632.00 SqFt $911.13
(2) Carpet Tile Install --, 754.00 SqgFt $1,087.01
(3) VCT - Wood Strip Install --, : 563.00 SqgFt $1,159.50
(4) Underlayment - Install 1/4" --, 560.00 SgFt $691.99
(5) Underlayment - Supplies - (1 for every 15 sheets) --, ** ** 2.00 Each $131.81
(8) Misc. Labor - Stool Charge --, 3.00 Each $247 14
(7) Floor Prep - Per Hour / Per Crew --, 2.00 Each $205.95

cont...

Comments:



Sale#: 009553 - Page 2

Printed 08/11/25 13:19:19

LABOR QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL|
(8) Carpet Tile Rip Up --, ** ** 790.00 SqgFt $1,138.91
(9) Vinyl Rip Up 1/4" Board - Up to 2 Layer --, ** ** 336.00 SqgFt $1,522.39
(10) Carpet Glue Down --, ** ** 744.00 SqFt $551.62

Labor SubTotal:  $7,647.45

Comments:

Subtotal: $18,000.00
Misc: $0.00
Total: $18,000.00

Surcharge: $0.00
Payments: $0.00

Balance: $18,000.00



Proposal

S
Q ﬁ Home Improvement Supply Proposal #: 1183
Home ‘ 37754 W. Red Arrow Highway | Sale Date: - 08/12/2025
Improvement Paw Paw, Michigan 49079 nstall Date:
Supply 269-657-6282 Sales Rep: Steph
_ info@homeimprovementsupply.net PO #:
Sold To: Ship To:
RICH MCGREW VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN RICH MCGREW VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN
24221 FRONT AVE 24221 FRONT AVE
MATTAWAN MI 49071 MATTAWAN MI 49071
269-668-2128 269-668-2128
rmegrew@mattawanmi.com rmegrew@mattawanmi.com

Printed On: 8/12/2025 12:44:50 PM

Materials Quantity Price Total
MATREXX LVT MIRACLE 7 25 X 48IN-33.80, TBD 19.00 $195.00 $3,705.00
MATREXX CARPET TILE 19.7 X 39.4 METAPHOR NYLON-54 00, RELIC 26.00 $261.00 $6,786.00
Adhesive - Pressure Sensitive, 4 Gallon Bucket 4.00 $175.00 $700.00
Wax Ring, w/Bolt Kit 3.00 $8.00 $24.00
Underlayment - Subfloor, Subfloor 4x4 40.00 $30.00 $1,200.00
MATREXX SLIM TRIM W.TRACK 94IN-1.00, TBD 4.00 $75.00 $300.00
Material Subtotal: $12,715.00

Labor . Quantity Price Total
Sub Floor -- $960.00
Shuffle Stool -- $285.00
Carpet - Residential -- $931.00
LVP - Residential -- $1,600.00
Removal - Residential -- $1,200.00
Floor Prep -- $320.00
Labor Subtotal: $5,296.00
Subtotal: $18,011.00
Sales Tax: $762.90
Total: $18,773.90
Comments: Payments: $0.00
Balance: $18,773.90

All quoted/proposed pricing is subject to change after fourteen (14) days from the original quote. Final payments are due within 15
days of the invoice date.



Pronosal

Page 1 of 2 - Mattawan Village Offices - #20486

3428 Ravine Road Proposal#: 20486
Kalamazoo MI 48006 Sale Date: ~ 8/11/2025
' 269-385-3111 Next Install:
DESIGN Sales Rep:  Gina Page
Estimator:  Jennifer Baker
SOLD TO: SHIPPED TO
Mattawan Village Offices Mattawan Village Offices Home: 269-668-2128
24221 Front Street 24221 Front Street Cell: Rich McGrew
Mattawan, Mi 49071 Mattawan Mi 49071 Ship:
Email:
rmegrew@mattawanmi.com

Ent Hall/Rec, 3 Baths, Kit., FD Rec Office & Hall:

Fortified5.0 Change Agent Rootwork Revere Glue down LVT 6725 SqgFt $4.65 $3,127.13
LVT - Patterned Installation 26.9 672.5 SqgFt $4.25 $2,858.13
Premium Transitiona PSA Adhesive 4 Gallon 1 Each $208.75 $208.75
*4in Shaw Vinyl Base Color TBD 240 LnFt $1.32 $316.80
MI - Vinyl Base Removal & Replacement 240 LnFt $1.45 $348.00
CA - Remove & Dispose Glue Direct Carpet 280 $1.05 $204.00
LVT - Remove & Dispose 380 $1.50 $570.00
Estimated floor prep

Roppe #202 Vinyl Overlap Stair Nosing 1/8"x12' Black 1 Each $59.82 $59.82
Square -10 1 Each  $750.00 $750.00
Mt - Labor to Prep Floors

Roppe #154 Vinyl Snap-down Edging 1-9/64""x12' Black 2 Each $15.60 $31.20
-20

Roppe Track A3752 1 Each $30.26 $30.26

Conference Room:
Main St. Coastal Current Volcanic 650 SgFt $3.59 $2,333.50
CA - Carpet Tile Installation 650 SgFt $1.40 $910.00




Proposal

Page 2 of 2 - Mattawan Village Offices - #20486

Milliken Non-Reactive Standard Ahesive 4 Gallon 1 Each $213.33 $213.33

5 Offices:
Main St.Trade Route Leaden 905 SgFt

$3.59 $3,248.95
CA - Carpet Tile Installation

905 SgFt $1.40 $1,267.00

Milliken Non-Reactive Standard Adhesive 4 Gallon 1 Each $213.33

$213.33

CA - Remove & Dispose Glue Direct Carpet 685 $1.05 $719.25

Freight Charge - Installed Project NA 1 Each  $800.00 $800.00
Comments: Quote does not include furniture or appliance moving ) ‘; SubTotal: $18,299.45
< ‘/‘/L Sales Tax: $634.98
Total: $18,934.43

T4 Payments: $0.00
y Balance: $18,934.43

#1929 75
ALL PRODUCTS ARE SPECIAL ORDER AND CANNOT BE RETURNED OR CANCELLED AFTER ORDER IS/ -

PLACED. Installed estimates are based on visual conditions at the time of assessment. If unforeseen issues or hidden
conditions arise during installation, additional charges may apply.

In an effort to give the best possible pricing, prices quoted are for payment with cash or check. If you would prefer to
remit payment via credit card, a 3.0% surcharge will be added.

Prices are subject to change after 14 days.

Customer Signature Date



|
|
|
i
1
1

Memorandum

To:  Village Council

From: Administrative Assistant Ranney-Holroyd
Date: 8/25/25

Re: Water/ Sewer Compliance Follow -Up

The following homeowners were sent Compliance Letter and Water/ sewer
ordinance February 2025 stating that they had to comply by September 1%, 2025.
Council had required to be incompliance included having at least started the
application for USDA funds, even if funds were not available this year.

52250 Cherry Lane - Water only — No responses

52150 Oak Dr - Water only - Home owner requested application for Water hook
up, and they were provided cost. No other responses

25450 60" Ave - Water only -Have been given Application for Water hook up, and
been given Cost, and have proof of applying to USDA for Grant- in compliance
57449 Kingdon Dr - Sewer only — *Reply letter sent from Superintendent Anthony to
Homeowners that they still had to comply 2/12/25 — No responses

25350 60" Ave - Water/sewer- *Letter asking for variance. Village Manager
McGrew replied July 14,2025 via email as to what homeowner needs to do to bring
to council. -No other responses

24400 60™ Ave- Water /sewer- No responses



Mattawan Police Department

24221 Front Avenue Mattawan, Michigan 49071
Phone: (269) 668-3661 Fax: (269) 668-7057
Email: police@mattawanmi.com

Jeremy S. Mansfield, Chief of Police

To: Manager McGrew

From: Chief Mansfield

Date: August 20, 2025

Re: Lateral Transfer Incentive Program (LTIP)
Manager McGrew,

In your ongoing review of Village operations, the topic of the Department’s Lateral Transfer
Incentive/Sign-on bonus was identified as needing better documented clear language, standards and
expectations, etc. | have drafted a proposal to address the concerns raised, the Collective Bargaining
Agreement and areas | believe could use refinements.

The proposal, if adopted, would provide a documented outline of the program, qualifications,
schedule and oversight. This also serves to provide safeguards for the program which better protects the
Village fiscally, ensures transparency, and understanding. Additionally, serving to better provide
uniformity in standard hiring practices-limiting the potential for civil liabilities.

Upon your review and approval of the proposal | would request it be presented to Council for
consideration of adoption. If adopted the program would be incorporated into the Department’s hiring
policies.

Serving with a commitment to our community.



Mattawan Police Department

24221 Front Avenue Mattawan, Michigan 49071
Phone: (269) 668-3661 Fax: (269) 668-7057
Email: police@mattawanmi.com

Jeremy S. Mansfield, Chief of Police

LATERAL TRANSFER INCENTIVE PROGRAM

Purpose:

The purpose of the Police Department’s Lateral Transfer Program is to aid in the recruitment and
retention of department personnel.

QUALIFICATIONS:
To qualify for the Department’s Lateral Transfer Program the following criteria will be met:

-The Chief of Police, or their designee, shall make a recommendation for hiring of a prospective
employee who may qualify as a Lateral Transfer to the Village Manger with a review of the employee’s
prior employment to confirm eligibility. The Village Manager shall then decide the applicant’s
qualification.

-The employee shall be licensed/licensable as a Police Officer by the Michigan Commission on Law
Enforcement Standards (MCOLES) by another employer prior to having been employed with the Village.

-The employee is licensed as a Police Officer for the Mattawan Department by MCOLES and maintains
the same for duration of program schedule.

-The Chief of Police, or their designee, shall provide a documented review of the employee’s
performance and make a recommendation to the Village Manager in accordance with the award
schedule. The Village Manager shall have authorization to approve an employee’s scheduled award after
review of the evaluation.

-The Village Manager, working in conjunction with the Chief of Police, shall have the ability to adjust the
qualifications standards and award schedule as deemed necessary.

-The Village Manager, working in conjunction with the Chief of Police, may make recommendations to
the Village Council for consideration of changes to the increase/decrease in monetary amounts
scheduled.

Award Schedule:

The program’s schedule of payment/award shall be:

$2000.00 upon hiring and activation of MCOLES license for our Department.

$1,5000.00 upon satisfactory completion of FTO or probationary period, whichever comes last.

$1,5000.00 upon satisfactory completion of 1 year of employment.

Serving with a commitment to our community.



Resolution of Support
Michigan Township Participating Plan Grant Application

WHEREAS the Village of Mattawan wishes to apply for a Risk Reduction Grant through the Michigan
Township Participating Plan (Par Plan) to assist in purchasing/funding twelve (12) new security cameras; and

WHEREAS the Village of Mattawan is seeking a grant contribution of $2,500.00
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Mattawan supports submittal of an application to

the Michigan Township Participating Plan for a $2,500.00 grant to assist in funding twelve (12) new security
cameras.

Motion by seconded by , President declared the motion adopted. The
following voted:

Yeas:
Nays:
Absent:

RESOLUTION DELCARED ADOPTED

CERTIFICATION

I, Jolie Storm-Artis, Village of Mattawan Clerk, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and original copy of the
resolution adopted by the Village of Mattawan Council at a regular council meeting on August 26, 2025, which
was held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of Michigan.

Jolie Storm-Artis, Village Clerk



Jolie Storm

—

From: Mason Monroe

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 1:11 PM
To: Rich McGrew

Cc: Jolie Storm

Subject: Re: Vacant seat for council
Attachments: Mason Monroe 2025 Resume (2).docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Village of Mattawan. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments

Good afternoon,
| am interested in this vacant council seat.
Thank you,

Mason Monroe



Committee

Members

Finance

Jessalyn Stuut, Chair
Terron McLean
Jon Daniel

Spencer Streeter, Alternate

Communications

Spencer Streeter, Chair
Jessalyn Stuut
Luann Begeman

Terron McLean, Alternate

DPW

Terron McLean, Chair
Jessalyn Stuut
Spencer Streeter

*vacant, Alternate

Law Enforcement

*Vacant, Chair
Luann Begeman
Sara Gurley

Jon Daniel, Alternate

Parks & Recreation

Sara Gurley, Chair
Terron McLean
*Vacant

Luann Begeman, Alternate

Policy & Personnel

Luann Begeman, Chair
Spencer Streeter
Jon Daniel

Sara Gurley; Alternate

Zoning & Ordinance

Jon Daniel, Chair
*Vacant
Sara Gurley

Jessalyn Stuut, Alternate

Revised 7/30/25




R

Memorandum

To:  Manager McGrew, Village Council
From: Clerk Storm-Artis

Date: 8/19/2025

Re: MERS Policy Update

We have received information that there will be some changes to our MERS retirement
plan.

e MERS is changing their policy beginning January 1, 2026 so there is no cap on the
contribution amount. They are allowing a minimum contribution requirement.
o The language in Section 3.15 A-7 will need to change to: “Employees hired

prior to January 1, 2026: Each Participant is required to contribute a
minimum of 3.00%, with a maximum of 6.00 % pretax earnings for the Plan
year as a condition of participation in the Plan. Employees hired on or after
January 1, 2026: Each Participant is required to contribute a minimum of
3.00%, with a maximum of 99% pretax earnings for the Plan year as a
condition of participation in the Plan.

e MERS is also changing how vesting is calculated. Vesting now begins as of the date of
hire instead of the Probationary Period end date.
o The language in Section 3.15 A-8 will need to change to: “For vesting
purposes, full-time employees the vesting start date is their date of hire or
placement into full-time status.”

Attached is the entirety of all changes to the Retirement Policy, including updates to having
MERS as our administrator.

Jolie Storm-Artis

Village Clerk



The Village of Mattawan has established a 401 (a) Defined Contribution Plan (the "Plan")
administered by Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan (MERS) pursuant to
specific provisions of an Adoption Agreement. The Plan manual is available for review in the
office of the Village Manager. The Plan shall be maintained for the exclusive benefit of eligible
employees and their beneficiaries and subject to the limitations and conditions set forth hereafter:

1. Participation in the plan is mandatory.

2. The Village agrees to provide retirement benefits to each full-time employee who has

completed the initial probationary period of ninety (90) days and is at least eighteen

(18) years of age.

3. Normal retirement age may be sixty-two (62) years of age.

4. The Village shall contribute on behalf of each Participant 6.00% of earnings for the

Plan year (subject to the. limitations of the plan).

5. For employees hired prior to January 1, 2026: Each Participant is required to contribute a

minimum of 3.00%, with a maximum of 6.00 % pretax earnings for the Plan year as a condition

of participation in the Plan.

6. For employees hired on or after January 1, 2026: Each Participant is required to contribute

a minimum of the 3.00% with a maximum of 99.00% pretax earning for the Plan year as a

condition of participation in the Plan.

7. A Participant shall not have the right to discontinue or vary the rate of such

contributions after becoming a Plan Participant.

8. Barnings as defined under Section 2.09 of the Plan are limited to gross wages which does

include overtime.

9. The Village hereby specifies the following vesting schedule:
a. Up to three years of service 0% Specified Percent Vesting
b. Third year of service 50% Specified Percent Vesting
c. Fourth year of service 75% Specified Percent Vesting
d. Five or more years of service 100% Specified Percent Vesting

10. For vesting purposes the Period of Service anniversary date shall be the same as their hire
date or date of full-time employment.

10. Loans are permitted under the Plan, as provided in the Adoption Agreement.

The Village of Mattawan has established 457 (b) Deferred Compensation Plan (the "Plan") in the
form of a 457 Supplemental Retirement Program administered by Municipal Employees’
Retirement System of Michigan (MERS). The Plan in its entirety is available for review in the
office of the Village Manager. The funds held under the Plan are invested in MERS for the
exclusive benefit of eligible employees and their beneficiaries and subject to the limitations and
conditions set forth hereafter:

1. Normal retirement age shall be 62 years of age

2. All full-time employees who have satisfactorily completed the required probationary
period of ninety (90) days and who have attained the age of eighteen (18) years of age
are eligible to participate in the plan.

3. Participation in the plan is voluntary. Federal and State income taxes on contributions
are deferred until assets are withdrawn. Contributions cannot exceed Internal Revenue
Code maximums.



Having trouble viewing this email?_View it in your browser.

Dear Jolie,

When your municipality joined the MERS Defined Contribution Plan (or Hybrid Plan),
you elected to implement a probationary period. This meant contributions would not
be reported and service toward vesting would not begin until the probationary period
concluded.

We are excited to announce an important change that will enhance the benefits
available to your employees and improve the overall compliance and efficiency of our
plan administration.

What’s Changing?

Beginning in the spring of 2026, vesting in the DC plan will start on an employee’s
original date of hire, rather than after the probationary period ends. This means
employees will begin to accrue time toward vesting from the moment they are hired,
providing them with more immediate access to their retirement savings benefits.

Effective with our transition to Empower, employers will report new hires in the payroll
period associated with their hire date, regardless of the probationary period. This
ensures that employees can begin to benefit from the DC plan immediately and that
MERS is aware of their participation in the plan.

Employees will be able to roll over funds into the DC plan right from the start of their
employment and take advantage of Empower’s robust financial tools and resources.
Empower will notify you when it is time to begin withholding and reporting contributions
after the probationary period ends, improving the way you interact with the reporting
tool and reducing errors.

What’s Not Changing?

You do not begin payroll deductions until the probationary period ends. Employee
mandatory (or voluntary) and employer contributions do not get reported until the
probationary period has been satisfied.

Why We’re Making This Change

Aligning vesting with the hire date is aimed at creating better outcomes for plan
participants by enabling them to vest sooner and start managing their retirement
savings earlier. This early engagement in their retirement planning fosters a greater
sense of security and commitment to saving.

Additionally, this change will improve plan compliance by allowing our recordkeeper to
accurately track employee eligibility and automatically determine when contributions
should commence. This will streamline the administration of the plan and reduce
potential errors related to tracking probationary periods.



What You Need to Do

To ensure a smooth transition to the new policy, we will be asking employers to take
the following steps beginning in the spring of 2026:

« Begin reporting on all new employees as of their date of hire, regardless of any
probationary period they are subject to. This allows for system notifications when
each employee becomes eligible to start contributions to the plan.

« For existing employees who have not satisfied the probationary period and you
have not yet reported to MERS — please add them to any future payroll report
and include their original date of hire. You can still report zero contributions until
the probationary period has been satisfied. The Empower system will adjust their
time toward vesting once the system goes live.

« Continue to apply your selected probationary period to determine when
contributions begin—this aspect of the process remains unchanged.

» Ensure your internal teams are aware that vesting will begin on the hire date,
and that employees are eligible to roll funds into the DC plan immediately upon
employment.

» Review and update your employee handbook or related onboarding materials to
reflect this policy change.

Questions?

Please reach out to Veronica LaBar, your Regional Manager, with any questions.

We believe these changes will significantly enhance the retirement benefits available to
your employees and simplify the administration of the DC plan. We appreciate your
cooperation in implementing these updates and are here to support you through the
transition.

Sincerely,
MERS of Michigan

Like

3

"MERS of Michigan" on Facebook for more retirement planning tips and resources.

FOlAOW LS ON
facebook

You're receiving this newsletter because you're a member of MERS of Michigan.
This email was sent to [email address suppressed].

Municipal Employees' Retirement System (MERS) of Michigan
1134 Municipal Way
Lansing M| 48917

www.mersofmich.com
PH: 800.767.6377

Forward this email to a friend .

To help ensure that you continue to receive your MERS emails, please add this email address to your address book,
contacts or "Safe Senders" list.

% Unsubscribe

You can update the type of communications you receive from MERS in the Contact Management fool found within the
employer portal. If you don't have access to the Contact Management tool, please work with the person who is assigned as
the Primary Contact with MERS to edit your preferences.

The information contained in this message is being made available as a public service. The information is not intended to
constitute legal or investment advice, or to replace official versions of that information. Benefit Estimates or Service Credit
Purchase estimates requested through this message are not official descriptions of any benefits, and do not represent a
promise by MERS to provide any benefit(s) to any person(s). No one can detrimentally rely upon the information provided
in, or requested through this message. MERS reserves the right to correct any errors, and presents this information without
warranties, express or implied, regarding the information's accuracy, timeliness or completeness. If you believe the



information is inaccurate, out-of-date, or incomplete, or if you have problems accessing or reading the information, call
MERS at 800.767.6377. Unsubscribe . Privacy Policy.




Having trouble viewing this email?_View it in your browser.

Dear Jolie,

When your municipality joined the MERS Defined Contribution Plan (or Hybrid Plan),
you elected to offer a range for required pre-tax employee contributions. At that
time, municipalities were allowed to restrict the range of contribution options available
to employees.

As you know, when employees start saving—and how much they save—has the
greatest impact on their ability to achieve a secure retirement. As the fiduciary of your
retirement plans, MERS is committed to putting the interests of our members first.

What’s Changing?

Effective January 1, 2026, all MERS Defined Contribution Plans that offer required
pre-tax employee contributions ranges will be updated to provide employees with the
full range of allowable contribution options.

This means that for all employees hired on or after January 1, 2026, the available
contribution range will be any whole number between 0% to 99% (or whole dollar
amount), subject to the annual IRS limits.

How This Impacts Your Municipality

Current Employees

This change does not impact existing employees or any previously elected contribution
rates. It will only impact new enrollments for those employees newly ehglble for a
retirement plan with your municipality.

MERS'’ DC plan is a 401(a) plan. This type of plan is prohibited by the IRS from
including elective pre-tax employee contributions similar to what is common in private
sector 401(k) plans and 457(b) deferred compensation plans. To ensure that employee
contributions to 401(a) defined contribution plans are not considered taxable income to
the employee, the law provides that a governmental entity can “pick-up” employee
contributions. To allow for this “pick-up”, the employee is limited to making an election
that is:

» Exercised one-time only

+ Made when the employee is first eligible to participate in any retirement plan of
the governmental employer

« |sirrevocable

Default Employee Contribution Rate

This is the contribution rate that applies if an employee fails to make an election or is
transferred into this division.



« If you have a default employee contribution rate on file, this change will not
affect your municipality’s default contribution rate.

« If you do NOT have a default employee contribution rate on file, your
municipality’s default rate will be 10%, effective January 1, 2026. To make
changes to this default percentage, please contact your MERS Benefit Plan
Coordinator, #/ALUE!, to complete the necessary paperwork.

Employer and Matching Contributions

This change will not affect your current employer contribution or matching structures
(including if you offer a match with 457 contributions). For example, if your municipality
matches employee contributions dollar-for-dollar up to 5%, that cap will continue to
apply. If your municipality has not yet established a cap on matching
contributions, we encourage you to do so before this change takes effect.

Please note for plans that match employer 401(a) contributions to voluntary employee
contributions to a 457(b) plan, employer contributions may still vary based on the
employee’s voluntary contributions. In other words, as employees adjust their 457
contributions, the employers’ DC contributions may fluctuate.

Collective Bargaining Agreements (CBAs)

We recognize that some CBAs may specify a range of employee contributions. As of
the effective date in this notice, MERS will no longer administer or enforce contribution
limits included in CBAs. We recommend notifying new hires that such provisions are no
longer applicable and revisiting those agreements during your next bargaining cycle.
You may also wish to review and update your employee handbooks and benefit
summaries to reflect this change.

Your MERS Benefit Education Specialist, Angie Schrauben, is available to support you
and your employees—including union representatives—with education and guidance
on these required updates.

Questions?

Please reach out to #VALUE!, your Benefit Plan Coordinator, with any questions.

Thank you for your continued partnership. We remain committed to supporting you and
your employees in building a path to a secure retirement.

Sincerely,
MERS of Michigan

Like "MERS of Michigan" on Facebook for more retirement planning tips and resources.

Pl Fouowuson |
(8 facebook

You're receiving this newsletter because you're a member of MERS of Michigan.
This email was sent to [email address suppressed].

Municipal Employees' Retirement System (MERS) of Michigan
1134 Municipal Way
Lansing MI 48917

www.mersofmich.com
PH: 800.767.6377

Forward this email to a friend .

To help ensure that you continue to receive your MERS emails, please add this email address to your address book,
contacts or "Safe Senders" list.



o

P Unsubscribe

You can update the type of communications you receive from MERS-in the Contact Management tool found within the
employer portal. If you don't have access to the Contact Management tool, please work with the person who is assigned as
the Primary Contact with MERS to edit your preferences.

The information contained in this message is being made available as a public service. The information is not intended to
constitute legal or investment advice, or to replace official versions of that information. Benefit Estimates or Service Credit
Purchase estimates requested through this message are not official descriptions of any benefits, and do not represent a
promise by MERS to provide any benefit(s) to any person(s). No one can detrimentally rely upon the information provided
in, or requested through this message. MERS reserves the right to correct any errors, and presents this information without
warranties, express or implied, regarding the information's accuracy, timeliness or completeness. If you believe the
information is inaccurate, out-of-date, or incomplete, or if you have problems accessing or reading the information, call
MERS at 800.767.6377. Unsubscribe . Privacy Policy.



Having trouble viewing this email?_View it in your browser.

Dear Jolie,

We previously communicated changes impacting your pre-tax employee contribution
ranges in one or more of your MERS Defined Contribution Plan (or Hybrid Plan)
divisions and want to provide some clarification. You can review the original email here.

What’s Changing?

Effective January 1, 2026, all MERS DC plans that allow a one-time election of pre-fax
employee contribution ranges will be updated to give employees access to the full
range of allowable contribution options.

This means that for all employees hired on or after January 1, 2026, they may elect
to contribute up to 99% or the IRS limit (whichever is lower). As a reminder, this is a
one-time election and may only be made when the employee is first eligible for the
plan. See the DC Mandatfory Employee Contribution Guide for additional information
and example scenarios.

Impact on Your Contribution Structure

Your municipality may continue to require a minimum contribution amount. This
required contribution will remain in place, and only the one-time elective contribution
option will be changing.

Using your current range, we will automatically map your lowest contribution
option to be your required fixed contribution. This means employees hired after
January 1, 2026, will need to contribute at least this amount, with the ability to
make an additional one-time elective contribution up to 99%, or the IRS limit.

This required contribution will be the division’s default contribution rate — the rate that
employees must contribute if they fail to make an election or in certain transfer/rehire
situations — unless your municipality has defined the default rate as something
different.

Questions?

See the DC Mandatory Employee Contribution Guide for additional information, or
reach out to your Benefit Plan Coordinator, Karima LaJoie, with any questions.

Thank you for your ongoing collaboration. We are proud to partner with you in creating
a strong foundation for retirement security.

Sincerely,
MERS of Michigan



Like "MERS of Michigan" on Facebook for more retirement planning tips and resources.
| SDLLOWUSON |

ebook

You're receiving this newsletter because you're a member of MERS of Michigan.
This email was sent to [email address suppressed].

Municipal Employees' Retirement System (MERS) of Michigan
1134 Municipal Way
Lansing MI 48917

www.mersofmich.com
PH: 800.767.6377

Forward this email to a friend .

To help ensure that you continue to receive your MERS emails, please add this email address to your address book,
contacts or "Safe Senders" list.

’8@ Unsubscribe

You can update the type of communications you receive from MERS in the Contact Management tool found within the
employer portal. If you don't have access to the Contact Management tool, please work with the person who is assigned as
the Primary Contact with MERS to edit your preferences.

The information contained in this message is being made available as a public service. The information is not intended to
constitute legal or investment advice, or to replace official versions of that information. Benefit Estimates or Service Credit
Purchase estimates requested through this message are not official descriptions of any benefits, and do not represent a
promise by MERS to provide any benefit(s) to any person(s). No one can detrimentally rely upon the information provided
in, or requested through this message. MERS reserves the right to correct any errors, and presents this information without
warranties, express or implied, regarding the information's accuracy, timeliness or completeness. If you believe the
information is inaccurate, out-of-date, or incomplete, or if you have problems accessing or reading the information, call
MERS at 800.767.6377. Unsubscribe . Privacy Policy.




Michigan's Certified Public Manager Program

Saginaw Valley State University is home to the only public manager program
accredited by the National Certified Public Manager Consortium®. This program is
great leadership training for public service employees, in leadership roles and
elected officials. The program consists of nine (9) curriculum competencies covered
in a 10-month period that is delivered through a convenient hybrid course format;
specifically designed for the busy professional in mind.

Cohort 19 Application is Available!
To Apply for this Cohort Click here: 2025-2026 Michigan CPM - Cohort 19

Space is limited and the first consideration for admission to the program will go in order of
’ when applications are received.

What?

A 308-hour accredited management training and certification program that provides a
comprehensive course. of study, built on recognized public management theories, tools, and best
practices; and trains managers to apply these theories and practices to the challenges they face as
individuals and leaders in the service of the public.

General Information:

Cohort 19 applications are currently available by clicking the link above. Applications will
be accepted until the cohort is at capacity. If capacity is reached before fall, an option to
hold an additional fall cohort will be visited. Cohort 18 is currently closed for registration
and is underway.

The Michigan CPM Program is delivered using a hybrid format as follows:

Tentative Cohort 19 Schedule:

When? Where? How?

Friday, October 17, 2025 In-Person 5 face-to-face lectures

Friday, November 21, 2025 Virtual 5 virtual lectures

Friday, December 12, 2025 In-Person Hands-on participation and discussic
Friday, February 20, 2026 Virtual Selected reading assignments to alig
Friday, March 20, 2026 In-Person A capstone project and presentation
Friday, April 17, 2026 Virtual A graduation ceremony

Friday, May 15, 2026 In-Person



When? Where? How?
Friday, June 19, 2026

Capstone Presentations In-Person

Michigan's Certified Public Manager Program

Saginaw Valley State University is home to the only public manager program
accredited by the National Certified Public Manager Consortium®. This program is
great leadership training for public service employees, in leadership roles and
elected officials. The program consists of nine (9) curriculum competencies covered
in a 10-month period that is delivered through a convenient hybrid course format;
specifically designed for the busy professional in mind.

Cohort 19 Application is Available!
To Apply for this Cohort Click here: 2025-2026 Michigan CPM - Cohort 19

Space is limited and the first consideration for admission to the program will go in order of
when applications are received.

What?

A 308-hour accredited management training and certification program that provides a
comprehensive course of study, built on recognized public management theories, tools, and best
practices; and trains managers to apply these theories and practices to the challenges they face as
individuals and leaders in the service of the public.

General Information:

Cohort 19 applications are currently available by clicking the link above. Applications will
be accepted until the cohort is at capacity. If capacity is reached before fall, an option to
hold an additional fall cohort will be visited. Cohort 18 is currently closed for registration
and is underway.

The Michigan CPM Program is delivered using a hybrid format as follows:
Tentative Cohort 19 Schedule:

When? Where? How?
Friday, October 17, 2025 In-Person 5 face-to-face lectures
Friday, November 21, 2025 Virtual 5 virtual lectures

Friday, December 12, 2025 In-Person Hands-on participation and discussic



When? Where? How?

Friday, February 20, 2026 . Virtual Selected reading assignments to alig
Friday, March 20, 2026 In-Person A capstone project and presentation
Friday, April 17,2026 Virtual A graduation ceremony

Friday, May 15, 2026 In-Person

Friday, June 19, 2026

Capstone Presentations In-Person

Who Should Attend?

The Michigan CPM Program is appropriate for a wide range of persons in public service
careers, as well as persons in leadership roles who are seeking management training,
including:

o Persons with some, and even considerable, experience in the public sector who can
benefit from the conceptual foundation and analytical framework provided by the
program

e Persons whose interests lie primarily in the nonprofit sector given its public service
orientation

» Elected officials, middle managers, professionals who have program management
responsibilities but may not supervise employees directly, and supervisors of professional
staff — e.g., firefighters, law enforcement, public health care officials, public works, and
other personnel from state and local government agencies

» Administrative personnel in universities, advocacy, grant-making, and civic organizations

Program Cost
The total cost for the course is $2,995.00.

* Payment options including delayed billing are available for the FY 24-25 season.

Benefits

Starting in the academic year (August 2018), anyone who completes the CPM training program
(and produces proof of completion for Cohort 9 or newer) will be granted 6 credits (two classes)
toward the Master of Public Administration Program. The candidate will need to apply for the
MPA program and be successfully admitted before granting the 6 credit hours. For more
information on SVSU's MPA program visit https://www.svsu.edu/mpa/

Cancellation and Refund Policy



Michigan Certified Public Manager® (MCPM) Program Refund Policy

Students who withdraw from the program up to two weeks before classes start will receive a
refund of the program fees paid less a $300 cancellation charge. Students withdrawing after this,
but before the start of the first class may receive a refund of the program fees less $600. Students
withdrawing from the programs after the start of the first class but before completing the first

online course may transfer to the next scheduled program offering but their program fees will not
be refunded.

Students who enroll in a payment plan are obligated to pay the full course fee if they cancel at
any time after the two-week deadline or after the start of the course. Students will be allowed to
transfer to the next scheduled MCPM® course.

o All transfers into future courses are accepted with a ~9% transfer fee calculated from the

original registration costs. Transfers are also subject to the availability of spots in the
future course.



Michigan Township Participating Plan

TRAINING, CERTIFICATION AND ACCREDITATION

PROGRAM APPLICATION
Name of Entity: [Village of Mattawan |
Entity Address: {24221 Front Ave |
Street '
[Mattawan Imi__ 149071 |
City State Zip
{van Buren ]
County
Entity Telephone Number: |269-668-2128 i
Entity E-mail Address: {rmcgrew@matttawanmi.com |
Primary Contact's Name: |Rich McGrew |
1269-668-2128 | [rmegrew@mattawanmi.com |
Phone Number Emaijl
Are previously awarded TCAP INo |

projects completed and closed?

Complete description of training, certification or accreditation including the names of those registering:
Feel free to attach any corresponding documents.

Michigan's Certified Public Manager Program, Richard McGrew
Village Manager.




Michigan Township Participating Plan

b ProOPRRTY
& CasuaLty
Drviomo

Total Cost of Tuition/Registration:  [$2,995 i

Anticipated days to complete: {June 2026 |

Describe the educational goals and plan of action or activities to be
used in accomplishing the goals, objectives and expected results:

‘Educational Goals
Thearetical Understanding
Equi i i and
Praciont ‘Application

ibi to.apply
Leadership Development
Foster essential leadetship skilis that snhanca individual and team perormance in public sewvice.
‘Best Pracfices Integration

i ‘pratices for affeclive dedlsi king, and strats
Ethteal Governance
f efhics and

Plan of Aclion and Actiyitles
1. Gore Curficylum Development
3 cover Key i£h as publi y analyss, elhical and grisi

esign m
Y

-§ 2 Workshiops and Seminars

Facllitatag Discussions: Orgariize e g

Guest Spaakers i [ to shars insights

3 Prgcgcal Exartisos

facad by pisbil ianagens.

andi K
Grolp Prajects! By projacts je: probl %

4, Mentorship Program

Pairing wilh Experienced Leadars: Establish i paired wit nge u
8, Asseasment and Feedhack

Reguler Assessments: Condisot and peer a5988S. and application of knowledge.
Faedback Sosslons: Provid fot ive Taedback on thelt d arsas for ;

6. Capstone Projest

Appl : Require ete a capst i i applying the'
teamed ihraughout the program.
Experted Results:

Eahi ipan! 6 tandi ‘praclices,
Improved Skils: Graduates aibit enhanced leadershln, decision-maki

> th of ethis in pubd
amang pari

O Bidlid:
‘This stnscluréd approach easuras that the g only

skills,

PRy inthelr wark.

mantors, g
P Butalso equips tools needed fo eflactively lead and marage in the publi

I Acknowledge that | have submitted the required supporting documents including, but not
limited to;
copy of tuition statement/registration form

Z

v

Y/ p 025

Date

Signature



Educational Goals

1. Theoretical Understanding

o Equip participants with a solid foundation in recognized public management
theories and frameworks.
2. Practical Application

o Enable managers to apply theoretical concepts to real-world public sector
challenges.

3. Leadership Development

o Foster essential leadership skills that enhance individual and team performance in
public service.
4. Best Practices Integration

o Introduce best practices for effective management, decision-making, and strategic
planning,
5. Ethical Governance
o Emphasize the importance of ethics and accountability in public management.

Plan of Action and Activities

1. Core Curriculum Development

» Modules: Design modules that cover key areas such as public policy analysis,
performance management, ethical governance, and crisis management.
e Delivery Method: Use a blend of lectures, case studies, and interactive workshops.

2. Workshops and Seminars

¢ Facilitated Discussions: Organize workshops focused on specific challenges faced by
public sector managers.

» Guest Speakers: Invite experienced public leaders to share insights and real-world
scenarios.

3. Practical Exercises

» Simulation Activities: Implement role-playing and simulations to mimic real-life public
management scenarios.

¢ Group Projects; Encourage collaborative projects that require problem-solving and
strategic planning.
4. Mentorship Program

¢ Pairing with Experienced Leaders: Establish a mentorship program where participants
are paired with seasoned public managers for guidance and support.

5. Assessment and Feedback



Regular Assessments: Conduct quizzes, presentations, and peer evaluations to assess
understanding and application of knowledge. :
Feedback Sessions: Provide opportunities for participants to receive feedback on their
performance and areas for improvement.

6. Capstone Project

L]

Real-World Application: Require participants to complete a capstone project that
addresses a specific public management issue within their organization, applying the
theories and practices learned throughout the program.

Expected Results

Enhanced Knowledge: Participants will demonstrate a comprehensive understanding of
public management theories and practices.

Improved Skills: Graduates will exhibit enhanced leadership, decision-making, and
problem-solving skills.

Increased Ethical Awareness: Participants will recognize the importance of ethics in
public service and apply ethical considerations in their work.

- Networking Opportunities: Build a professional network among participants and

mentors, fostering collaboration and support in public management,

This structured approach ensures that the training program not only imparts knowledge but also
equips participants with the tools needed to effectively lead and manage in the public sector.



Memorandum

To:  Village Council

CC: Manager McGrew
From: Superintendent Anthony
Date: 8/21/2025

Re: Approval to Proceed with Purchase — Concord Farms Phase 3

Last month, I spoke with our ETNA Supply salesman and arranged to place a hold on 36
meters and 36 MXUs, as Sensus was offering a 20% discount at the time. This discount has
been applied, bringing the total cost of the order to $12,960.00.

I will still need to get pricing on brass and meter “U” Branches for the development.

Total Budget is $65,000.



Mattawan Police Department

24221 Front Avenue Mattawan, Michigan 49071
Phone: (269) 668-3661 Fax: (269) 668-7057
Email: police@mattawanmi.com

Jeremy S. Mansfield, Chief of Police

To: Manager McGrew
From: Chief Mansfield
Date: August 20, 2025
Re: Department’s Server
Manager McGrew,

As you are aware the department’s computer server has been experiencing failures. These
failures have been noted by monitoring conducted by our IT provider and by staff. These failures have
become much more frequent in occurrence. Currently, the server has been down for several days.

In meeting with you and an IT representative we learned the server is several years past its
service life. IT presented two different options for replacement of our current server: a physical in-house
server or a cloud-based server option.

We have received the formal quote for a cloud-based server and still await the formal quote for
the physical server-which include purchase and installation. The IT representative has provided a
“ballpark” figure around $25,000 for a physical server. In comparing the initial and yearly costs of the
two options over a seven-year life span, a physical server will be the most cost-effective option. A cloud-
based system would be nearly double the costs of a physical server.

Any change to the department’s server requires the pre-approval of the Michigan State Policy
CJIS Information Security Officer. This requires the department and vendor to submit the proposed
system’s encryption, security protocols, build, access and control meet the necessary requirements are
met.

The time involved in procuring a server, in-house or cloud, and the necessary approvals is likely
a two-to-three-month process-after one is selected. Given the essential need of a working server, and
the considerations listed above | would request the matter presented to Village Council.

With your permission | would like to request authorization from Village Council for the purchase
of a new server, associated expenses for installation, not to exceed $25,000 and requiring your approval
prior to purchase. This is not a budgeted item and would be taken from the Department’s Capital
Improvement Fund. '

Serving with a commitment to our community.



n Lt w “TV Scott J. Alexander

- ﬂ : b Senior Director — External Affairs
2260 E. Imperial Highway
El Segundo, California 90245
(214) 202-3185
scott.alexander@directv.com

August 21, 2025

Via e-mail delivery
Village of Mattawan, Ml
Dear Village Officials:

Pursuant to Section 3 of 2006 Public Act 480, MCL 484.3303 ("Act 480") and the January
30, 2007 Order ("Order") and the April 16, 2009 Order of the Michigan Public Service
Commission ("Commission"), in Case No. U-15169, DIRECTV, LLC (“DIRECTV”), hereby files the
enclosed Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Agreement ("Renewed Agreement") by and
between the Village of Mattawan, a Michigan municipal corporation (the "Franchising Entity")
and DIRECTV (the “Provider”). The enclosed Renewed Agreement will have the effect of
continuing in place the current terms and conditions in the Uniform Video Service Local
Franchise Agreement between DIRECTV and the Village of Mattawan, which was originally
completed with AT&T Michigan (“Initial Agreement”). In 2021, that agreement was transferred
from AT&T Michigan to DIRECTV, LLC.

The enclosed filing follows the standard form agreement per the MPSC. The Renewed
Agreement continues the video service provider fee of 5.0% and a PEG fee of 0.0%.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions about the agreement.
Best regards,

Wﬂw_

Scott J. Alexander
Senior Director — External Affairs

Page 1

©2025 DIRECTY. DIRECTY and all other DIRECTY marks ara trademarks of DIRECTY, LLC.



UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made, pursuant to 2006
PA 480, MCL 484.3301 ef seq, (the “Act”) by and between the Village of Mattawan, a Michigan municipal
corporation (the “Franchising Entity”), and DIRECTV, LLC, a California corporation doing business as
DIRECTV, LLC.

|. Definitions
For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall have the following meanings as defined in the Act:

“Cable Operator” means that terms as defined in 47 USC 522(5).
“Cable Service” means that terms as defined in 47 USC 522(6).

“Cable System” means that term as defined in 47 USC 522(7).
“Commission” means the Michigan Public Service Commission.
“Eranchising Entity” means the local unit of government in which a provider offers video services through a
franchise.
“FCC” means the Federal Communications Commission.
“Gross Revenue” means that term as described in Section 6(4) of the Act and in Section VI(D) of the
Agreement. >
“Household” means a house, an apartment, a mobile home, or any other structure or part of a structure
intended for residential occupancy as separate living quarters.
“Incumbent video provider” means a cable operator serving cable subscribers or a telecommunication
provider providing video services through the provider’s existing telephone exchange boundaries in a
particular franchise area within a local unit of government on the effective date of this act.
“IPTV” means internet protocol television.
“Local unit of government” means a city, village, or township.
“Low-income household” means a household with an average annual household income of less than
$35,000.00 as determined by the most recent decennial census.
“METRO Act’ means the Metropolitan Extension Telecommunications Rights-of-Way Oversight Act, 2002 PA
48, MCL 484.3101 et seq.
“Open video system” or “OVS” means that term as defined in 47 USC 573.
“‘Person” means an individual, corporation, association, partnership, governmental entity, or any other legal
entity. :
“Public rights-of-way” means the area on, below, or above a public roadway, highway, street, public sidewalk,
alley, waterway, or utility easements dedicated for compatible uses.
“Term” means the period of time provided for in Section V of this Agreement.
“Uniform video service local franchise agreement” or “franchise agreement” means the franchise agreement
required under the Act to be the operating agreement between each franchising entity and video provider in
this state.
“Video programming” means that term as defined in 47 USC 522(20).
“Video service” means video programming, cable services, IPTV, or OVS provided through facilities located at
least in part in the public rights-of-way without regard to delivery technology, including internet protocol
technology. This definition does not include any video programming provided by a commercial mobile service
provider defined in 47 USC 332(d) or provided solely as part of, and via, a service that enables users to
access content, information, electronic mail, or other services offered over the public internet.
U. “Video service provider” or “Provider” means a person authorized under the Act to provide video service.
V. *“Video service provider fee” means the amount paid by a video service provider or incumbent video provider
under Section 6 of the Act and Section VI of this Agreement.

= om moomp

AO T Oz = XAE

e




Il. Requirements of the Provider

A.

oo

N.

An unfranchised Provider will not provide video services in any local unit of government without first obtaining
a uniform video service local franchise agreement as provided under Section 3 of the Act (except as
otherwise provided by the Act).

The Provider shall file in a timely manner with the Federal Communications Commission all forms required by
that agency in advance of offering video service in Michigan.

The Provider agrees to comply with all valid and enforceable federal and state statutes and regulations.

The Provider agrees to comply with all valid and enforceable local regulations regarding the use and
occupation of public rights-of-way in the delivery of the video service, including the police powers of the
Franchising Entity.

The Provider shall comply with all Federal Communications Commission requirements involving the
distribution and notification of federal, state, and local emergency messages over the emergency alert system
applicable to cable operators.

The Provider shall comply with the public, education, and government programming requirements of Section
4 of the Act.

The Provider shall comply with all customer service rules of the Federal Communications Commission under
47 CFR 76.309 (c) applicable to cable operators and applicable provisions of the Michigan Consumer
Protection Act, 1976 PA 331, MCL 445.901 to 445.922.

i. Including but not limited to: MCL 445.902; MCL 445.903 (1)(a) through 445.903(1)(cc); MCL
445.903(1)(ff) through (jj); MCL 445.903(2); MCL 445.905; MCL 445.906; MCL 445.907; MCL
445.908; MCL 445.910; MCL 445.911; MCL 445.914; MCL 445.915; MCL 445.916; MCL
445.918.

The Provider agrees to comply with in-home wiring and consumer premises wiring rules of the Federal
Communications Commission applicable to cable operators.

The Provider shall comply with the Consumer Privacy Requirements of 47 USC 551 applicable to cable
operators.

If the Provider is an incumbent video provider, it shall comply with the terms which provide insurance for right-
of-way related activities that are contained in its last cable franchise or consent agreement from the
Franchising Entity entered before the effective date of the Act.

The Provider agrees that before offering video services within the boundaries of a local unit of government,
the video Provider shall enter into a Franchise Agreement with the local unit of government as required by the
Act.

The Provider understands that as the effective date of the Act, no existing Franchise Agreement with a
Franchising Entity shall be renewed or extended upon the expiration date of the Agreement.

The Provider provides an exact description of the video service area footprint to be served, pursuant to
Section 2(3)(e) of the Act. If the Provider is not an incumbent video Provider, the date on which the Provider
expects to provide video services in the area identified under Section 2(3)(e) of the Act must be noted. The
Provider will provide this information in Attachment 1 - Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Agreement.
The Provider is required to pay the Provider fees pursuant to Section 6 of the Act.

lll. Provider Providing Access

A.

The Provider shall not deny access to service to any group of potential residential subscribers because of the
race or income of the residents in the local area in which the group resides.
Itis a defense to an alleged violation of Paragraph A if the Provider has met either of the following conditions:

i.  Within 3 years of the date it began providing video service under the Act and the Agreement; at least
25% of households with access to the Provider's video service are low-income households.

ii.  Within 5 years of the date it began providing video service under the Act and Agreement and from
that point forward, at least 30% of the households with access to the Provider’s video service are low-
income households.

[If the Provider is using telecommunication facilities] to provide video services and has more than
1,000,000 telecommunication access lines in Michigan, the Provider shall provide access to its video service
to a number of households equal to at least 25% of the households in the provider's telecommunication

2 UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT




D.

B.

service area in Michigan within 3 years of the date it began providing video service under the Act and
Agreement and to a number not less than 50% of these households within 6 years. The video service
Provider is not required to meet the 50% requirement in this paragraph until 2 years after at least
30% of the households with access to the Provider’s video service subscribe to the service for
6 consecutive months.
The Provider may apply to the Franchising Entity, and in the case of paragraph C, the Commission, for a
waiver of or for an extension of time to meet the requirements of this section if 1 or more of the following
apply:
i.  The inability to obtain access to public and private rights-of-way under reasonable terms and
conditions.
ii. Developments or buildings not being subject to competition because of existing exclusive service
arrangements.
iii. Developments or buildings being inaccessible using reasonable technical solutions under commercial
reasonable terms and conditions.
iv. Natural disasters
v.  Factors beyond the control of the Provider
The Franchising Entity or Commission may grant the waiver or extension only if the Provider has made
substantial and continuous effort to meet the requirements of this section. If an extension is granted, the
Franchising Entity or Commission shall establish a new compliance deadline. If a waiver is granted, the
Franchising Entity or Commission shall specify the requirement or requirements waived.
The Provider shall file an annual report with the Franchising Entity and the Commission regarding the
progress that has been made toward compliance with paragraphs B and C.
Except for satellite service, the provider may satisfy the requirements of this paragraph and Section 9 of the
Act through the use of alternative technology that offers service, functionality, and content, which is
demonstrably similar to that provided through the provider's video service system and may include a
technology that does not require the use of any public right-of-way. The technology utilized to comply with the
requirements of this section shall include local public, education, and government channels and messages
over the emergency alert system as required under Paragraph II(E) of this Agreement.

IV. Responsibility of the Franchising Entity
A.

The Franchising Entity hereby grants authority to the Provider to provide Video Service in the Video Service
area footprint, as described in this Agreement and Attachments, as well as the Act.

The Franchising Entity hereby grants authority to the Provider to use and occupy the Public Rights-of-way in
the delivery of Video Service, subject to the laws of the state of Michigan and the police powers of the
Franchising Entity.

The Franchising Entity shall notify the Provider as to whether the submitted Franchise Agreement is complete
as required by the Act within 15 business days after the date that the Franchise Agreement is filed. If the
Franchise Agreement is not complete, the Franchising Entity shall state in its notice the reasons the
Franchise Agreement is incomplete. The Franchising Entity cannot declare an application to be incomplete
because it may dispute whether or not the applicant has properly classified certain material as “confidential.”
The Franchising Entity shall have 30 days after the submission date of a complete Franchise Agreement to
approve the agreement. If the Franchising Entity does not notify the Provider regarding the completeness of
the Franchise Agreement or approve the Franchise Agreement within the time periods required under
Section 3(3) of the Act, the Franchise Agreement shall be considered complete and the Franchise
Agreement approved.

i.  If time has expired for the Franchising Entity to notify the Provider, The Provider shall send (via mail:
certified or registered, or by fax) notice to the Franchising Entity and the Commission, using
Attachment 3 of this Agreement.

The Franchising Entity shall allow a Provider to install, construct, and maintain a video service or
communications network within a public right-of-way and shall provide the provider with open, comparable,
nondiscriminatory, and competitively neutral access to the public right-of-way.
The Franchising Entity may not discriminate against a video service provider to provide video service for any
of the following:
i.  The authorization or placement of a video service or communications network in public right-of-way.

ii.  Access to a building owned by a governmental entity.

ii. A municipal utility pole attachment.
The Franchising Entity may impose on a Provider a permit fee only to the extent it imposes such a fee on
incumbent video providers, and any fee shall not exceed the actual, direct costs incurred by the Franchising
Entity for issuing the relevant permit. A fee under this section shall not be levied if the Provider already has

3 UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT




paid a permit fee of any kind in connection with the same activity that would otherwise be covered by the
permit fee under this section or is otherwise authorized by law or contract to place the facilities used by the
Provider in the public right-of-way or for general revenue purposes.

The Franchising Entity shall not require the provider to obtain any other franchise, assess any other fee or
charge, or impose any other franchise requirement than is allowed under the Act and this Agreement. For
purposes of this Agreement, a franchise requirement includes but is not limited to, a provision regulating rates
charged by video service providers, requiring the video service providers to satisfy any build-out
requirements, or a requirement for the deployment of any facilities or equipment.

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Act, the Provider shall not be required to comply with, and the
Franchising Entity may not impose or enforce, any mandatory build-out or deployment provisions, schedules,
or requirements except as required by Section 9 of the Act.

The Franchising Entity is subject to the penalties provided for under Section 14 of the Act.

This Franchise Agreement shall be for a period of 10 years from the date it is issued. The date it is issued
shall be calculated either by (a) the date the Franchising Entity approved the Agreement, provided it did so
within 30 days after the submission of a complete franchise agreement, or (b) the date the Agreement is
deemed approved pursuant to Section 3(3) of the Act, if the Franchising Entity either fails to notify the
Provider regarding the completeness of the Agreement or approve the Agreement within the time periods
required under that subsection.

B. Before the expiration of the initial Franchise Agreement or any subsequent renewals, the Provider may apply

VI. Fees

for an additional 10-year renewal under Section 3(7) of the Act, or the parties may mutually agree to a
shorter renewal period.

A. Avideo service Provider shall calculate and pay an annual video service provider fee to the Franchising

Entlty The fee shall be 1 of the following:

i. If there is an existing Franchise Agreement, an amount equal to the percentage of gross revenue paid
to the Franchising Entity by the incumbent video Provider with the largest number of subscribers in
the Franchising Entity.

ii. At the expiration of an existing Franchise Agreement or if there is no existing Franchise Agreement,
an amount equal to the percentage of gross revenue as established by the Franchising Entity of

5.0 % (percentage amount to be inserted by Franchising Entity which shall not exceed 5%) and

shall be applicable to all providers

The fee shall be due on a guarterly basis and paid within 45 days after the close of
the quarter. Each payment shall include a statement explaining the basis for the calculation of the fee.
The Franchising Entity shall not demand any additional fees or charges from a
provider and shall not demand the use of any other calculation method other than allowed under the Act.
For purposes of this Section, “gross revenues” means all consideration of any kind or nature, including,
without limitation, cash, credits, property, and in-kind contributions received by the provider from subscribers
for the provision of video service by the video service provider within the jurisdiction of the franchising entlty
1. Gross revenues shall include all of the following:

i.  All charges and fees paid by subscribers for the provision of video service, including equipment
rental, late fees, insufficient funds fees, fees attributable to video service when sold individually or as
part of a package or bundle, or functionally integrated, with services other than video service.

ii.  Any franchise fee imposed on the Provider that is passed on to subscribers.

iii. Compensation received by the Provider for promotion or exhibition of any products or services over
the video service.

iv. Revenue received by the Provider as compensation for carriage of video programming on that
Provider’s video service.

v.  All revenue derived from compensation arrangements for advertising to the local franchise area.

vi.  Any advertising commissions paid to an affiliated third party for video service advertising.

2. Gross revenues do not include any of the following:
i.  Any revenue not actually received, even if billed, such as bad debt net of any recoveries of bad debt.
ii. Refunds, rebates, credits, or discounts to subscribers or a municipality to the extent not already offset
by subdivision (D)(i) and to the extent the refund, rebate, credit, or discount is attributable to the video
service.

4 UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT




ii.  Any revenues received by the Provider or its affiliates from the provision of services or capabilities
other than video service, including telecommunications services, information services, and services,
capabilities, and applications that may be sold as part of a package or bundle, or functionality
integrated, with video service.

iv.  Any revenues received by the Provider or its affiliates for the provision of directory or internet
advertising, including yellow pages, white pages, banner advertisement, and electronic publishing.

v.  Any amounts attributable to the provision of video service to customers at no charge, including the
provision of such service to public institutions without charge.

vi.  Any tax, fee, or assessment of general applicability imposed on the customer or the transaction by a
federal, state, or local government or any other governmental entity, collected by the Provider, and
required to be remitted to the taxing entity, including sales and use taxes.

vii.  Any forgone revenue from the provision of video service at no charge to any person, except that any
forgone revenue exchanged for trades, barters, services, or other items of value shall be included in
gross revenue.

vii.  Sales of capital assets or surplus equipment.

iX. Reimbursement by programmers of marketing costs actually incurred by the Provider for the
introduction of new programming.

x.  The sale of video service for resale to the extent the purchaser certifies in writing that it will resell the
service and pay a franchise fee with respect to the service.

E. Inthe case of a video service that is bundled or integrated functionally with other services, capabilities, or
applications, the portion of the video Provider's revenue attributable to the other services, capabilities, or
applications shall be included in gross revenue unless the Provider can reasonably identify the division or
exclusion of the revenue from its books and records that are kept in the regular course of business.

F. Revenue of an affiliate shall be included in the calculation of gross revenues to the extent the treatment of the
revenue as revenue of the affiliate has the effect of evading the payment of franchise fees which would
otherwise be paid for video service.

G. The Provider is entitled to a credit applied toward the fees due under Section 6(1) of the Act for all funds
allocated to the Franchising Entity from annual maintenance fees paid by the provider for use of public rights-
of-way, minus any property tax credit allowed under Section 8 of the Metropolitan Extension
Telecommunications Rights-of-Way Oversight Act (METRO Act), 2002 PA 48, MCL 484.3108. The
credits shall be applied on a monthly pro rata basis beginning in the first month of each calendar year in which
the Franchising Entity receives its allocation of funds. The credit allowed under this subsection shall be
calculated by multiplying the number of linear feet occupied by the Provider in the public rights-of-way of the
Franchising Entity by the lesser of 5 cents or the amount assessed under the METRO Act. The Provider is
not eligible for a credit under this section unless the provider has taken all property tax credits allowed under
the METRO Act.

H. All determinations and computations made under this section shall be pursuant to generally accepted
accounting principles.

.  Any claims by a Franchising Entity that fees have not been paid as required under Section 6 of the Act, and
any claims for refunds or other corrections to the remittance of the Provider shall be made within 3 years from
the date the compensation is remitted.

J. The Provider may identify and collect as a separate line item on the regular monthly bill of each subscriber an
amount equal to the percentage established under Section 6(1) of the Act, applied against the amount of the
subscriber's monthly bill.

K. The Franchising Entity shall not demand any additional fees or charges from a Provider and shall not demand
the use of any other calculation method other than allowed under the Act.

VIl. Public, Education, and Government (PEG) Channels

A. The video service Provider shall designate a sufficient amount of capacity on its network to provide for the
same number of public, education, and government access channels that are in actual use on the incumbent
video provider system on the effective date of the Act or as provided under Section 4(14) of the Act.

B. Any public, education, or government channel provided under this section that is not utilized by the
Franchising Entity for at least 8 hours per day for 3 consecutive months may no longer be made available to
the Franchising Entity and may be programmed at the Provider’s discretion. At such a time as the
Franchising Entity can certify a schedule for at least 8 hours of daily programming for a period of 3
consecutive months, the Provider shall restore the previously reallocated channel.

C. The Franchising Entity shall ensure that all transmissions, content, or programming to be retransmitted by a
video service Provider is provided in a manner or form that is capable of being accepted and retransmitted by
a Provider, without requirement for additional alteration or change in the content by the Provider, over the

5 UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT




G.

particular network of the Provider, which is compatible with the technology or protocol utilized by the Provider
to deliver services.

The person producing the broadcast is solely responsible for all content provided over designated public,
education, or government channels. The video service Provider shall not exercise any editorial control over

- any programming on any channel designed for public, education, or government use.

The video service Provider is not subject to any civil or criminal liability for any program carried on any
channel designated for public, education, or government use.

If a Franchising Entity seeks to utilize capacity pursuant to Section 4(1) of the Act or an agreement under
Section 13 of the Act to provide access to video programming over one or more PEG channels, the
Franchising Entity shall give the Provider a written request specifying the number of channels in actual use on
the incumbent video provider's system or specified in the agreement entered into under Section 13 of the
Act. The video service Provider shall have 90 days to begin providing access as requested by the
Franchising Entity. The number and designation of PEG access channels shall be set forth in an addendum
to this agreement effective 90 days after the request is submitted by the Franchising Entity.

A PEG channel shall only be used for noncommercial purposes.

VIil. PEG Fees

A.

m o ow

G.

IX. Audits

A.

The video service Provider shall also pay to the Franchising Entity as support for the cost of PEG access
facilities and services an annual fee equal to one of the following options:
1. If there is an existing Franchise on the effective date of the Act, the fee (enter the fee amount
0.00% ) paid to the Franchising Entity by the incumbent video Provider with the largest
number of cable service subscribers in the Franchising Entity as determined by the existing Franchise
Agreement;
2. Atthe expiration of the existing Franchise Agreement, the amount required under (1) above, which is
—0.00 9 of gross revenues. (The amount under (1) above is not to exceed 2% of gross revenues);
3. Ifthere is no existing Franchise Agreement, a percentage of gross revenues as established by the
Franchising Entity and to be determined by a community need assessment, is NIA__% of gross
revenues. (The percentage that is established by the Franchising Entity is not to exceed 2% of gross
revenues.); and
4. Anamount agreed to by the Franchising Entity and the video service Provider.
The fee required by this section shall be applicable to all providers, pursuant to Section 6(9) of the Act.
The fee shall be due on a guarterly basis and paid within 45 days after the close of the quarter. Each
payment shall include a statement explaining the basis for the calculation of the fee.
All determinations and computations made under this section shall be pursuant to generally accepted
accounting principles.
Any claims by a Franchising Entity that fees have not been paid as required under Section 6 of the Act, and
any claims for refunds or other corrections to the remittance of the Provider shall be made within 3 years from
the date the compensation is remitted.
The Provider may identify and collect as a separate line item on the regular monthly bill of each subscriber an
amount equal to the percentage established under Section 6(8) of the Act, applied against the amount of the
subscriber’'s monthly bill.
The Franchising Entity shall not demand any additional fees or charges from a Provider and shall not demand
the use of any other calculation method other than allowed under the Act.

No more than every 24 months, a Franchising Entity may perform reasonable audits of the video service
Provider’s calculation of the fees paid under Section 6 of the Act to the Franchising Entity during the
preceding 24-month period only. All records reasonably necessary for the audits shall be made available by
the Provider at the location where the records are kept in the ordinary course of business. The Franchising
Entity and the video service Provider shall each be responsible for their respective costs of the audit. Any
additional amount due verified by the Franchising Entity shall be paid by the Provider within 30 days of the
Franchising Entity’s submission of invoice for the sum. If the sum exceeds 5% of the total fees which the
audit determines should have been paid for the 24-month period, the Provider shall pay the Franchising
Entity’s reasonable costs of the audit.

Any claims by a Franchising Entity that fees have not been paid as required under Section 6 of the Act, and
any claims for refunds or other corrections to the remittance of the provider shall be made within 3 years from
the date the compensation is remitted.

6 UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT




X. Termination and Modification

This Franchise Agreement issued by a Franchising Entity may be terminated or the video service area footprint may be
modified, except as provided under Section 9 of the Act, by the Provider by submitting notice to the Franchising Entity.
The Provider will use Attachment 2, when notifying the Franchising Entity.

XI. Transferability

This Franchise Agreement issued by a Franchising Entity or an existing franchise of an incumbent video service Provider
is fully transferable to any successor in interest to the Provider to which it is initially granted. A notice of transfer shall be
filed with the Franchising Entity within 15 days of the completion of the transfer. The Provider will use Attachment 2, when
notifying the Franchising Entity. The successor in interest will assume the rights and responsibilities of the original
provider and will also be required to complete their portion of the Transfer Agreement located within Attachment 2.

Xll. Change of Information

If any of the information contained in the Franchise Agreement changes, the Provider shall timely notify the Franchising
Entity. The Provider will use Attachment 2, when notifying the Franchising Entity.

XIlll. Confidentiality

Pursuant to Section 11 of the Act: Except under the terms of a mandatory protective order, trade secrets and commercial
or financial information designated as such and submitted under the Act to the Franchising Entity or Commission are
exempt from the Freedom of Information Act, 1976 PA 442, MCL 15.231 to 15.246 and MUST BE KEPT CONFIDENTIAL.

A. The Provider may specify which items of information should be deemed “confidential.” It is the
responsibility of the provider to clearly identify and segregate any confidential information submitted to the
franchising entity with the following information:

“linsert PROVIDER'S NAME]
[CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATIONY”

B. The Franchising Entity receiving the information so designated as confidential is required (a) to protect
such information from public disclosure, (b) exempt such information from any response to a FOIA
request, and (c) make the information available only to and for use only by such local officials as are
necessary to approve the franchise agreement or perform any other task for which the information is
submitted.

C. Any Franchising Entity which disputes whether certain information submitted to it by a provider is entitled
to confidential treatment under the Act may apply to the Commission for resolution of such a dispute.
Unless and until the Commission determines that part or all of the information is not entitled to
confidential treatment under the Act, the Franchising Entity shall keep the information confidential.

XIV. Complaints/Customer Service

A. The Provider shall establish a dispute resolution process for its customers. Provider shall maintain a local or
toll-free telephone number for customer service contact.

B. The Provider shall be subjected to the penalties, as described under Section 14 of the Act, and the
Franchising Entity and Provider may be subjected to the dispute process as described in Section 10 of the
Act.

C. Each Provider shall annually notify its customers of the dispute resolution process required under Section 10
of the Act. Each Provider shall include the dispute resolution process on its website.

D. Before a customer may file a complaint with the Commission under Section 10(5) of the Act, the customer
shall first attempt to resolve the dispute through the dispute resolution process established by the Provider in
Section 10(2) of the Act.

E. A complaint between a customer and a Provider shall be handled by the Commission pursuant to the process
as described in Section 10(5) of the Act.

F. A complaint between a Provider and a franchising entity or between two or more Providers shall be handled
by the Commission pursuant to the process described in Section 10(6) of the Act.

G. In connection with providing video services to the subscribers, a provider shall not do any act prohibited by
Section 10(1)(a-f) of the Act. The Commission may enforce compliance to the extent that the activities are
not covered by Section 2(3)(l) in the Act.

7 UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT




XV. Notices

Any notices to be given under this Franchise Agreement shall be in writing and delivered to a Party personally, by
facsimile or by certified, registered, or first-class mail, with postage prepaid and return receipt requested, or by a nationally
recognized overnight delivery service, addressed as follows:

If to the Franchising Entity: . If to the Provider:
(must provide street address) (must provide street address)
Village of Mattawan: DIRECTV, LLC

24221 Front Ave
2260 E. Imperial Highway

Mattawan, MI 49071 El Segundo, California 90245
Attn: Village Manager Attn: LEGAL / EXTERNAL AFFAIRS
Cc: Village Clerk Scott J. Alexander, Senior Director — External Affairs
E-Mail Address(es): E-Mail Address: scott.alexander@directv.com

rmcgrew@mattawanmi.com

istorm@mattawanmi.com

Or such other addresses or facsimile numbers as the Parties may designate by written notice from time to time.

XVI. Miscellaneous

A. Governing Law. This Franchise Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with,
applicable Federal laws and laws of the State of Michigan.

The parties to this Franchise Agreement are subject to all valid and enforceable provisions of the Act.
Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
an original and all of which together shall constitute on and the same agreement.

Power to Enter. Each Party hereby warrants to the other Party that it has the requisite power and authority to
enter into this Franchise Agreement and to perform according to the terms hereof.

The Provider and Franchising Entity are subject to the provisions of 2006 Public Act 480.

m o om

8 UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties, by their duly
authorized representatives, have executed this
Franchise Agreement.

Village of Mattawan, a Michigan municipal
corporation

By

Print Name

DIRECTYV, LLC, a California limited liability company

Title

Address

City, State, Zip

Print Name

Scott J. Alexander
Title

Senior Director — External Affairs
Address

2260 E. Imperial Highway

Phone

City, State, Zip
El Segundo, California 90245

Fax

Email

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
(Franchising Entity to Complete)

Phone

(214) 202-3185
Fax

None
Email

Date submitted:

Date completed and approved:

scott.alexander@directv.com

UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT




ATTACHMENT 1

UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

(Pursuant To 2006 Public Act 480)
(Form must be typed)

Date: August 21, 2025

Applicant’s Name: DIRECTV, LLC

Address 1: 2260 E. Imperial Highway

Address 2: Phone: (310) 612-6886

City: El Segundo State: California Zip: 90245

Federal I.D. No. (FEIN): 95-4511940

Company executive officers:

Name(s): Brian M. Regan

Title(s): Senior Vice President and Assistant Secretary

Person(s) authorized to represent the company before the Franchising Entity and the Commission:

Name: Scott J. Alexander or his designee(s)

Title: Senior Director - External Affairs

Address: 2260 E. Imperial Highway, El Segundo, California 90245

Phone: (214) 202-3185 | Fax: None | Email: scott.alexander@directv.com

Describe the video service area footprint as set forth in Section 2(3e) of the Act. (An exact description
of the video service area footprint to be served, as identified by a geographic information system
digital boundary meeting or exceeding national map accuracy standards.)

SEE ATTACHED MAP LABELED AS ATTACHMENT A

The Video Service Area Footprint is set forth in a map, attached as Attachment A, which is created using
Expanded Geographic Information System (EGIS) software and thus, meets the requirements of Section
2(3)(e) of Act 480. The map identifies the Video Service Area Footprint in terms of wire centers or exchanges.

1 UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT




[Option A: for Providers that Options B and C are not applicable, a description based on a geographic
information system digital boundary meeting or exceeding national map accuracy standards]

[Option B: for Providers with 1,000,000 or more access lines in Michigan using telecommunication facilities to
provide Video Service, a description based on entire wire centers or exchanges located in the Franchising
Entity]

[Option C: for an Incumbent Video Service Provider, it satisfies this requirement by allowing the Franchising
Entity to seek right-of-way information comparable to that required by a permit under the METRO Act as set
forth in its last cable franchise or consent agreement from the Franchising Entity entered into before the
effective date of the Act]

Pursuant to Section 2(3)(d) of the Act, if the Provider is not an incumbent video Provider, provide the
date on which the Provider expects to provide video services in the area identified under Section
2(3)(e) (the Video Service Area Footprint).

For All Applications:

Verification
(Provider)

I, Brian M. Regan, of lawful age, and being first duly sworn, now states: As an officer of the Provider, | am
authorized to do and hereby make the above commitments. | further affirm that all statements made above are
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Name and Title (printed): Brian M. Regan, Senior Vice President and Assistant Secretary

Signature:

ZM W /%—»\ Date: August 21, 2025

(Franchising Entity)
Village of Mattawan, a Michigan municipal corporation

By

Print Name

Title

Address

City, State, Zip

Phone

Fax

Email

Date

ATTACHMENT 1
2 UNIFORM VIDEO SERVICE LOCAL FRANCHISE AGREEMENT




, %RQNN" 4
1 o

BRONNER’'S COMMERCIAL DISPLAY

Fronkenmath MIC 25 Christmas Lana « P0O. Box 176 800-544-6635 www.brennersconmmercial.com
” ; IR Frankenmuth, Ml 48734-0176 U.S.A. FAX 9B9-652-8678
SALES ORDER
PAGE 1 of 1
Bill To: Ship To:
Tom Anthony TOM ANTHONY
TOM ANTHONY VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN
VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN 24221 FRONT AVENUE
24221 FRONT AVENUE MATTAWAN MI 49071
MATTAWAN MI 49071 United States
United States
Order Date: 08/21/2025 Customers#: 2000497935 Salesperson: Craig Fick
Cust. PO#: DDA8212025 Sales Order#: 50866511 Ordered By: TOM ANTHONY
Terms: Net 30 Estimate#:
Item - ' ' Item Note Order Price ' Tatal
COM1222-NC JOSEPH WITH LANTERN AND STAFF - NATURAL 1 2,495.00 2,495.00
COM1223-NC INFANT JESUS IN CRIB - NATURAL 1 1,395.00 1,395,00
COM1221-NC MARY KNEELING 4' - NATURAL 1 2,195,00 2,195.00
COM1261 COLLAPSIBLE WOOD STABLE LARGE 1 1,495.00 1,485.00
COM1T806 SANTA'S MAILBOX 1 780.00 780.00
Comments;
F.O.B. BRONNERS
9S{HIPF‘ING ADDED TO FINAL INVOICE
Subtotal: 8,360.00
Shipping: TBD
Sales Tax: 0.00
TOTAL: 8,360.00

Thank you for your order!

\

If you have any question regarding this order, please call our Commercial Sales Division @ 1-800-544-6635. No return without written authorization. All
claims must be made within 10 days after receipt of goods. Finance charge of 1 1/2 % per month, 18% per anmurn on overdue accounts. 15 %
restocking charge on all returned or cancelled orders, All shipping costs are the responsiblity of the customer.



Memorandum

To: Village Council

CC: Manager McGrew

From: Superintendent Anthony

Date: 8/21/2025

Re: Flygt Pump Repair — Silvergrass Lift Station #6

One of the Flygt pumps at the Silvergrass Lift Station has failed and requires repair. The
necessary repairs include replacement of the upper and lower mechanical seals, upper and
lower gearings, and an O-ring kit.

Kennedy Industries, the sole authorized supplier for Flygt pumps in Michigan, has provided a

repair quote totaling $6,545.00. For comparison, the cost of a new pump is approximately
$12,000.00.

Funding for this repair will be allocated from the Sewer Repair and Maintenance Fund.



Jolie Storm
m

From: Kalli Marshall <resourcerecovery@vanburencd.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 12:58 PM

Cc: Emilly Hickmott; Jacob Diljak

Subject: Materials Managment Working Groups
Attachments: Working Group.png

~ CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Village of Mattawan. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments

Good afternoon!

The Southwest Michigan Materials Management Planning Committee (MMPC) is seeking community members
and professionals to join working groups that will help guide the development of updated county Materials
Management Plans for Berrien, Cass, and Van Buren Counties.

These plans, required under recent updates to Michigan’s Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act
(Part 115), focus on waste reduction, recycling, composting, and other waste diversion practices.

Working Groups Available:

*County Working Groups (Berrien, Cass, Van Buren): Draft county-specific goals and decide on future
recycling and waste management strategies.

*Policy Working Group: Research funding options, ordinances, and long-term policies to strengthen recyclin
and organics programs. ‘

*Education Working Group: Develop public education campaigns and identify learning opportunities to support
sustainable materials management practices.

Working groups will meet monthly or every other month depending on need. Each working group will choose a
spokesperson to coordinate with the Southwest Michigan Materials Management Planning Committee and share
meeting summaries. Members will be eligible for a per diem for each meeting they are in attendance.

How to Get Involved: Fill out the interest form at www.surveymonkey.com/r/MaterialsManagementWG.

Deadline to submit forms: September 22, 2025 at 12:00 p.m.

Contact: Bekah Schrag

Associate Planner Southwest Michigan Planning Commission
269-925-1137 x 1521

schragb@swmpc.org

You can also reach out to me with any questions. I currently serve as the chairperson of the committee and am
planning to participate in at least one of the working groups. I appreciate your interest and hope we get to work
together.



Thank you,

Kalli Marshall

Recycling & Material Management Coordinator | Van Buren Conservation District
IEEOBS E. Michigan Ave.,, Paw Paw, MI 49079

@Ce”phone: 269-633-9314 | Office: 269-657-4030 x5
In 10 minutes, you can influence local conservation — take the survey and make an impact!

Stay Connected - VBCD links here
[l




3




